Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Friday, 26th November, 2010
Time: 9.30 am
Venue: West Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,

Crewe, CW1 2BJ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.

Part 2

items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons

indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART

1.

PART

1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item

on the agenda.

Variation of Premises Licence - Jax Country Produce, Yew Tree House,
Wrexham Road, Bulkeley, Malpas, SY14 8BX (Pages 5 - 22)

To consider an application to vary the Premises Licence for Jax Country Produce,
Yew Tree House, Wrexham Road, Bulkeley, Malpas, SY14 8BX.

Review of Premises Licence - Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5
5EJ (Pages 23 - 120)

To consider an application for a review of the Premises Licence for the Wilbraham
Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ.

2 - THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek
Tel: 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of meeting: 26 November 2010

Report of: Peter Simester, Licensing Officer

Title: Application to vary a Premises licence
Jax Country Produce, Yew Tree House, Wrexham Road,
Bulkeley, Malpas, SY14 8BX

1.0 Report Summary

1.1  The purpose of the report is to request that the Licensing Act Sub-
Committee consider an application by Mrs Jacqueline Foster to vary the
Premises licence at Jax Country Produce, Yew Tree House, Wrexham
Road, Bulkeley, Malpas, SY14 8BX. The Council has received a letter of
objection signed by eight local residents (four households).

2.0 Recommendations

21 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the
application for the variation of the Premises licence.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1  Cholmondeley
5.0 Local Ward Members
5.1  Clir R Bailey
Clir S Davies
Clir M Hollins
6.0 Policy Implications
6.1  The Council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance

with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and guidance issued under
section 182 of the Act.



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

10.0

10.1

11.0

11.1

11.2

Page 6

Financial Implications for Transition Costs (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

Not applicable.

Financial Implications 2010/11 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Where relevant representations are received in relation to an application for
the variation of a Premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003, the licensing authority must hold a hearing within 20 working days (of
the end of the consultation period) to consider the application and relevant
representations.

Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that, before determining the
application, the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the
application and any relevant representations. In accordance with the
provisions of section 35 of the Act, the authority must, having regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in sub-section (4), if any, it considers necessary for the promotion
of the licensing objectives. Sub-section 35(4) provides that the authority
may (a) modify the conditions of the licence; or (b) reject the whole or part of
the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the licensing
authority.

Background and Options

The application is for the variation of an existing Premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the existing licence is

attached as Appendix 1.

Summary of proposed changes:

i) To add the ‘Live Music’ (indoors) activity to the licence;
ii) to add the ‘Provision of late night refreshment’ activity;
iii) to extend the times for the sale of alcohol.; and

iv) to extend the opening times of the premises.

.~~~ A~

Live music - indoors only

The hours applied for are:
Sunday to Thursday: 18:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday: 18:00 to 24:00



11.3

11.4

12.0

12.1

Page 7

Provision of late night refreshment - indoors only

The hours applied for are:
Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 24:00

Sale of alcohol

The hours applied for are:

Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 24:00
Christmas Eve: 08:00 to 24:00

New Years Eve: 08:00 to 02:00

Opening times

The hours applied for are:

Monday to Thursday: 08:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 24:00
Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00

Christmas Eve: 08:00 to 00:30

New Years Eve: 08:00 to 02:30

Response from Responsible Authorities
In addition to the conditions on the existing licence, the Environmental
Health team at Cheshire East Council have asked for the following condition

to be added:

‘When regulated entertainment takes place, all windows and doors shall be
kept closed except to allow access and egress.’

The licence holder, Jacqueline Foster, has agreed to this condition.

No representations have been received from any of the other responsible
authority.

Responses from Interested Parties
The licensing authority has received a letter of objection from eight residents
(four households) in Yew Tree Close, Bulkeley. Details are attached to this

report as Appendix 2.

The locations of objector’'s homes in relation to the licensed premises are
shown in Appendix 3.

Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

Not applicable.



Page 8

13.0 Access to information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by
contacting the writer:

Name: Peter Simester

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel. no: 01270 537114

E-mail: peter.simester@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendices:
Appendix 1: Existing Premises licence.

Appendix 2: Letter of objection from interested parties.
Appendix 3: Location plan.



Page 9

Part A
PREMISES LICENCE

Cheshire East Borough Council

| Premises licence number | 485

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Jax Country Produce
Yew Tree House
Wrexham Road
Bulkeley

Post town Malpas Post code SY14 8BX

Telephone 418599 720851

number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday 08:00 to 22:00
Tuesday 08:00 to 22:00
Wednesday 08:00 to 22:00
Thursday 08:00 to 22:00
Friday 08:00 to 22:00
Saturday 08:00 to 22:00
Sunday 11:00 to 21:00
The opening hours of the premises

Monday 08:00 to 22:30
Tuesday 08:00 to 22:30
Wednesday 08:00 to 22:30
Thursday 08:00 to 22:30
Friday 08:00 to 22:30
Saturday 08:00 to 22:30
Sunday 11:00 to 21:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
On and off




Page 10

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of the holder of the
premises licence

Jacqueline Foster
Yew Tree House
Wrexham Road
Bulkeley

Malpas

SY14 8BX

Tel: 01829 720851

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Jacqueline Foster
Yew Tree House
Wrexham Road
Bulkeley

Malpas

SY14 8BX

Tel: 01829 720851

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number: 09-12-934
Issued by: Cheshire East Borough Council

Issued on: 01 May 2010

Signed by Mr A Potts

On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council
Licensing Section, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ




Page 11

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises licence:

a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in
respect of the Premises licence, or

b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold
a Personal licence, or his/her Personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010
The following conditions are effective from 06 April 2010:

3. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed price or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal , as defined in section 159 of the Licensing Act);

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where the provision is dependent
on-

i. the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or

3



Page 12

ii. the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The following conditions are effective from 01 October 2010:

6. a) The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

b) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i. beer or cider: half pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 13

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1.

2.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a
time (i.e. between 8:00 and 20:00 when it is not likely to cause a
disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises, in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring
customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

No music to be played in the outside seating area.

The Premises licence holder will ensure that the proof of age scheme
Challenge 25 is operated for all sales of alcohol and must also ensure
all individuals authorised to sell alcohol are trained in its operation.

The hours for sale of alcohol and opening hours may be extended as
follows:

New Year’s Eve
Sale of alcohol: 08:00 to 02:00 on New Year’s Day.
Opening hours: 08:00 to 02:30 on New Year’s Day.



Page 14

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None



Page 15

Annex 4 - Plan



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17
Mppendiy 2

P\ﬁl"}

Peter Simister

The Licensing Department,

Cheshire East Council,

Municipal Buildings,

Earle Street,

Crewe

CW1 28) ‘

Dear Mr Simister,

Application for extension of hours at Jax Restaurant, Wrexham Road, Bulkeley

We understand that the applicants Mr and Mrs Brian Foster are applying for an extension of opening
hours on the above premise over and beyond what was originally approved when planning
permission was granted for the opening of a Farm Shop and Tea Room.

We the undersigned oppose the granting of such an extension on the basis that the serving of
alcohol is associated with the Restaurant for which no planning permission has been granted.

The planning authority specifically restricted the opening hours of the original Tea Room/Farm Shop
on the grounds of noise and disturbance of local residents etc.

We would ask that the above factors and the supporting evidence attached herewith are taken into
account when the application is considered.



Page 18

-~
~
€

{
=

For the Attention Mr P Simester

Licence Application for Extended Hours at Jax Restaurant, Bulkeley, Cheshire

We would raise the following concerns:

1. There is an increased possibility of late night disturbance much to the detriment of the local
residents, due to large numbers of people arriving for music events.

It was a condition of the granting of planning permission for the Farm Shop that the site should not
operate between the hours of 6pm and 10pm to protect the living conditions of local residents.
Nothing has changed within that area to remove that requirement.

2. There is an increased possibility of disturbance from loud music. There has already been a live
music event at the site which led to numerous complaints including calls to the Police.

We understand that future events are to be held within the house with doors and windows closed.

The premises are situated in a very quiet country area where sound travels at night, the building is
old and not purpose built and unless there is air conditioning present it will become, very quickly,
necessary for doors and windows to be opened for ventilation.

It will be nearly impossible to police whether the doors and windows are open at the premises as the

building is situated back from the, unlit, main road.

There is already a facility for music and a bar at the Bickerton Village Hall and a public house which

has music events just up the road,

3. There is an increased risk of traffic accidents as access to the site is poor onto a busy ‘A’ road
which is unlit and the problem will be exacerbated by the potential numbers of vehicles entering and
leaving the site. There is also limited parking available and any parking on the unlit main road would

constitute a serious danger.



Page 19 03 &\
SMMEM of Halkm

LActhvitins: There has been a fundamentsa) change of use from a tea room/farm shop to a Country
Restaurant and Wine Bar with associated live music.

e The planning conditions attached to the tea shop and farm shop in 2008, indicated that the site
should not operate or be apen to the public between the hours of 6pm and 10am, to protect the
living conditions of the occupants of nearby residential property, of which a number are in dlose
proximity.

e Notwithstanding this concern for local residents, the unauthorised restaurant Is operating in the
evenings and Is advertised openty. A copy of the most recent advertisement is attached herewith.

o An extremely loud live music event, assoclated with the restaurant, was hetd on the site on 9%
September 2010, iImmedistely generating locaf community representations (including cafis to the

police) apposing this totally unacceptable activity not only In terms of
o noise disturbance which precluded normal conversation in homes across the village,

e mﬁmmmmm unauthorised access.
o Similar events are now being advertised as a programme of Eve music events on this site.
This event caused upset and distress to a number of people within the village community.

2 Vehicular Access onto AS34: This unauthorised development in open space has been compounded by
an unauthorised vehicular access being formed, from a pedestrian garden gate. We would ike to draw
your attention to the fofowing:-

e Access was previously rejected by the local authority and a planning inspector as “dangerous for
access to a single dwefling”.

s Without reference to this histosy, the local authority granted consent in 2008 for a “farm shop
and tea room”, generating more traffic than would have been generated by the single dwelling
previously considered unacceptable.

e The highway authority in commenting on this 2008 “farm shop and tea room” application
Indicated that the access was poor, but raised no cbjection because of an erroneous (unchecked)
assumption that the “existing” vehicular access and business on the site had consent.

o The unauthosised access is not only generating traffic from the commendial activities, but the
original single dwelling complex has been spiit, with a converted barmn now having exdlusive use of
the original historic access (the only one approved), with Yew Tree House using the unauthorised
access.



It Is a matter of great concern to the members of the tocal community that the Local Authorities have
fafled to take planning enforcement action,

Cumulative developments have taken place in the garden of Yew Tree House without planning
permission. These developments Include buikiings, hard areas, signs, vehlcular access, and commercial
activities induding a restaurant and associated events. These developments have taken place, without
planning consent, on a residential garden on which planning applications for a single dwefling have been
refused, by the local authority and planning inspectors on appes), to protect this land from development
as open countryside and an integral part of the Area of Special County Value. Vital statements include:

Application PS8/0057 — Dwelling refused on appesi on 9 December 1998. The inspsctor concluded:

«_.even though the appeal site forms part of the garden of Yew Tree House, It stil {ies within the open
countryside and in the ASCV where It provides an important element of opanness In the landscape which
would be lost if your dllent’s proposal were to be allowed. Many gardens corntribute to the openness of
the countryside and as such | consider that it should aiso be protected from devefopment.”

MIMMMmenmlmmwmmmmmwmmmmmw
of a dwelling on the site which would also be exacerbated by the need for an acoess onto the AS34 road.”

Application P06/0496 — Dweling refused on appeal on 26 Octobsr 2007. The inspector concluded:

“) accept that the appeal site forms part of the garden of Yew Tree House and can be considered as
previously developed land but it lies within the open countryside and in my opinion forms an important
space along the Wrexham Road. If it were to be developed it would reduce the open nature of the
fandscape that contributes to the form and character of the settlement and its setting beneath Bufkeley

HIR.*

“In conclusion therefore | consider that the proposal woidd extend the bullt up frontage and fill an
important space to the detriment of the lantiscape of the open countryside and the character of the

Innwnﬁetdcamv Wmamamwmmmmmmmm
where local peopie object in order to protect the character of their neighbourhoods.



Page 21 Appendix 3

JAX, WREXHAM ROAD, BULKELEY

g (o} .
* ".-* 2 _—
‘.\‘ . . i)
| L - 0363 '
. =0 | - o
| " v
ey \
| * I‘.
| |
-7 d { \
o z I - I‘| - -
\ ; -~ e
8857 i = ‘I"\ |
| 6 K’ .
/’,) S ] “l Chetwynd
= - A i “I .- | | )
e 9054 —— ‘|‘ : \‘\7 — \I‘ e
g™ | " L |
B x, -
\\ \ l‘ l‘ Bt ‘w
\ ; |
\ N L % x, 4
\ Yew Tree House ) 2 |
k | \ |
- * \/\"\ \\ | : L \ N . \‘. \
7 e )‘/\\ T - | é ' ‘I‘u J ‘ ‘\l »
P A\ 7 9251 |‘ =1 - ; "" : = 8 4 | , N L |
w2\ | =23 L)
| i ; | |
I! Jax Country PrOduce \, E ! ! I‘l The Laurels 1‘\. |
I‘I\ | 99 1m I\I N 4 ' ‘ S I‘.‘I “‘. |
l| | I v o g € — 0o, s o "‘. -
RS & — U
b T .
T, o H e A534 g
e | : m
- { S _F’_i‘ T —_— e __<7 B
75 2 9} =
[ / | F m U
/ %7_1 -
8847 [ 9347 | e
J'; . ’f J_ ] ; |
/i i o | |
f." 5 | J.,,* { |‘ g ‘l’_ | - ﬂ;
/ r 8 4 ®ow g
/ ! |J L| | _‘r r*-‘ll . 4 f;
- i R = ! \ | Lo 0 F o &
This material has been reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital map data with the permission of the controller of Her
Majesty’s Stationery Office, © Crown Copyright.




Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of meeting: 26 November 2010

Report of: Peter Simester, Licensing Officer

Title: Application for the review of a Premises licence
Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The purpose of the report is to request that the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
consider an application for review of a Premises licence at the Wilbraham Arms,
58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ. The review has been requested by the
Environmental Health team at Cheshire East Borough Council.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to:

2.1.1 consider the application to review the Premises licence and the relevant
representations;

2.1.2 determine what steps, if any, are considered necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application
in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1  Nantwich
5.0 Local Ward Members
5.1  Clir B Dykes
Clir A Martin
Clir A Moran
6.0 Policy Implications
6.1  The Council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance with

section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

10.0

10.1

11.0

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

Page 24

Financial Implications for Transition Costs (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

Not applicable.

Financial Implications 2010/11 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Where application for a review under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 is
made, the licensing authority must hold a hearing within 20 working days (from
the end of the consultation period) to consider the application and any relevant
representations.

Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that, before determining the
application, the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the application
and any relevant representations. Sub-section 52(3) provides that the authority
must, having regard to the application and any representations, take such steps
detailed in sub-section (4), if any, as it considers necessary for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps referred to in sub-section 52(4) are:

To modify the conditions of the licence;

To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
To revoke the licence.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal
to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the licensing authority.

Background and Options

Mr Gavin John Chamberlain became the licence holder at the Wilbraham Arms on
14 September 2009. He is also the Designated Premises Supervisor.

A copy of the Premises licence is attached as Appendix 1.

The Premises licence allows the public house to remain open until 01:30 each
day. The sale of alcohol is permitted until 01:00 each day.

The following licensable activities are also permitted until 01:00 each day of the
week: Live music, Recorded music, Films, Indoor sporting events, Performances
of dance, Provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing
and late night refreshment.

On 14th October 2010 the licensing authority received an application from the
Environmental Health team at Cheshire East Borough Council for the review of the



11.5

12.0

121

13.0

Page 25

Premises licence. The review application states that the Environmental Health
Service have received complaints from a number of residents regarding amplified
music emanating from the premises and individuals within the rear yard creating
excessive noise until the early hours of the morning.

A copy of the review application form is attached as Appendix 2.

In response to the notification of the proposed review, representations have been
received from the Chief Officer of Police and from 15 interested parties residing in
the vicinity of the premises. Details are attached as Appendix 3 (Police) and
Appendix 4 (interested parties).

Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

Not applicable.

Access to information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the writer:

Name: Peter Simester

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel. no: 01270 537114

E-mail: peter.simester@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendices:

Appendix 1: Premises licence.

Appendix 2: ‘Application for the review of a Premises licence’ form.
Appendix 3: Representations from Chief Officer of Police.
Appendix 4: Representations from interested parties.



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Part A Appendix 1
PREMISES LICENCE

Cheshire East Borough Council

| Premises licence number | 336

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Wilbraham Arms
58 Welsh Row

Post town

Nantwich Postcode o\ 5E

Telephone 54970 626419

number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol
Provision of regulated entertainment
Provision of late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday )

Tuesday )

Wednesday )

Thursday ) Please see tables in Annex 2.
Friday )

Saturday )

Sunday )

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 to 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 to 01:30
Wednesday 10:00 to 01:30
Thursday 10:00 to 01:30
Friday 10:00 to 01:30
Saturday 10:00 to 01:30
Sunday 10:00 to 01:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
On and off




Page 28

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of the holder of the
premises licence

Gavin John Chamberlain
Wilbraham Arms

58 Welsh Row

Nantwich

Cheshire

CWS5 5EJ

Tel: 07590 265669

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Gavin John Chamberlain
Wilbraham Arms

58 Welsh Row

Nantwich

Cheshire

CWS5 5EJ

Tel: 01270 626419

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number: 09-10-921
Issued by: Cheshire East Borough Council

Issued on: 13 July 2010

Signed by Mr A Potts

On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council
Licensing Section, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ




Page 29

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises licence:

e At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in
respect of the Premises licence, or

e At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold
a Personal licence, or his/her Personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal licence.

3. The admission of children (i.e. persons under 18 years old) to the
exhibition of a film is restricted in accordance with the recommendations
given to the film by the British Board of Film Censors.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010
The following conditions are effective from 06 April 2010:

4. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii.  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed price or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal , as defined in section 159 of the Licensing Act);

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;



Page 30

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on

the premises of a sporting event, where the provision is dependent
on-

i. the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or
ii. the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The following conditions are effective from 01 October 2010:

7.

8.

a)

b)

a)

b)

The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i. beer or cider: half pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 31

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by
vibration transmitted through the structure of the premises.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time
when it is not likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the vicinity of
the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises, in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring
customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Children under the age of 16 are not permitted on the premises after
20:00.

Hotel residents:

The supply of alcohol and provision of hot food & drinks are available to
residents of the hotel and their guests for 24 hours a day.



Page 32

A Plays
Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon
Tue
Wed Seasonal variations
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings
Sat
Sun
B Films
Will the exhibition of a film take place Indoors X
indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details

Mon 10:00 | 01:00

Tue 10:00 | 01:00

Wed 10:00 01:00 | Seasonal variations

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

Fri 10:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings

Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year's Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year's Day.

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00




Page 33

C Indoor sporting events
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon 10:00 | 01:00
Tue 10:00 | 01:00
Wed 10:00 | 01:00 | Seasonal variations
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00
Fri 10:00 | 01:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year’'s Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00
D Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors
take place indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon
Tue
Wed Seasonal variations
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings
Sat
Sun




Page 34

E Live Music
Will the performance of live music take Indoors h'e
place indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon 10:00 | 01:00 | Live music and amplified voice.
Tue 10:00 | 01:00
Wed 10:00 | 01:00 | Seasonal variations
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00
Fri 10:00 | 01:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year’'s Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00
F Recorded music
Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors X
place indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon | 10:00 | 01:00 | Recorded music, including jukebox, with or without
a DJ, during normal business hours or as part of
Tue 10:00 | 01:00 | functions and including audience participation.
Wed 10:00 | 01:00
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00
Fri 10:00 | 01:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year's Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00




Page 35

G Performances of dance
Will the performance of dance take place Indoors h'e
indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both

Day Start Finish | Details

Mon | 10:00 | 01:00

Tue | 10:00 | 01:00

Wed 10:00 | 01:00 | Seasonal variations

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

Fri 10:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings

Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year's Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New

Year’'s Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00
H Anything of a similar description to (E), (F) or (G)
Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon
Tue
Wed Seasonal variations
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings
Sat
Sun




Page 36

Provision of facilities for making music

outdoors or both.

Will facilities for making music be indoors or | Indoors h'e

Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon 10:00 | 01:00
Tue 10:00 | 01:00
Wed 10:00 01:00 | Seasonal variations
Thur | 10:00 | 01:00
Fri 10:00 | 01:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year’'s Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00
J Provision of facilities for dancing
Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon 10:00 | 01:00
Tue 10:00 | 01:00
Wed 10:00 | 01:00 | Seasonal variations
Thur 10:00 | 01:00
Fri 10:00 | 01:00
Non standard timings
Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year's Day.
Sun 10:00 | 01:00

10




Page 37

K Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (I) or (J)

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both.

Outdoors
Both
Day Start Finish | Details
Mon
Tue
Wed Seasonal variations
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings
Sat
Sun
L Late night refreshment
Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors X
take place indoors or outdoors or both. Outdoors
Both

Day Start Finish | Details

Mon 23:00 | 01:00

Tue | 23:00 | 01:00

Wed 23:00 01:00 | Seasonal variations

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings

Sat 23:00 | 01:00 | New Year's Eve: 23:00 to normal start time on New
Year's Day.

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00

11




Page 38

M Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises

consumption Off the premises

Both X

Day Start Finish | Details

Mon | 10:00 | 01:00

Tue | 10:00 | 01:00

Wed 10:00 | 01:00 | Seasonal variations

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

Fri 10:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings

Sat 10:00 | 01:00 | New Year's Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year’'s Day.

Sun 10:00 | 01:00

Hours premises are open to the public

Day Start Finish | Seasonal variations:

Mon 10:00 | 01:30

Tue 10:00 | 01:30

Wed | 10:00 | 01:30

Thur 10:00 | 01:30 | Non standard timings:

Fri 10-:00 | 01:30 New’Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New
Year’s Day.

Sat 10:00 | 01:30

Sun 10:00 | 01:30

12




Page 39

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

13



Page 40

Annex 4 - Plan

14



TRADE AREA

P

TRADE AREA

Page 41

OUTSIDE DRINKING AREA

TRADE AREA

Ve |

OUTHDE  DUINKING & 0LGA




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Margaret Hopley

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Wilbraham Arms

58 Welsh Row

Nantwich

Cheshire

Post town Nantwich Post code (if known) CW5 5EJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Gavin Chamberlain

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
336

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X O OO0 O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)




Page 44
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 45

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Margaret Hopley
Environmental Health Officer
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Telephone number (if any)
01270 686603

E-mail address (optional)
margaret.hopley@cheshireeast.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder []
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance =
4) the protection of children from harm []

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Wilbraham Arms has been the subject to an investigation by the Environmental
Health Division following complaints from a number of residents regarding amplified
music emanating from the premises and individuals within the rear yard creating
excessive noise until the early hours of the morning.

Noise monitoring by the Division has clearly indicated a statutory nuisance existed
with regards to both the amplified music and customers within the rear yard; both of
which are causing a noise nuisance to other peoples enjoyment of their properties.
Due to the management not taking responsibilty for the conduct of the premises and
the customers both in and out of the premises this Division has served two
abatement notices on the premises in order for the issues to be addressed and
resolved.




Page 46

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

A number of complaints have been received from local residents with regards to
amplified music and the conduct of customers within the rear yard of the premises till
the early hours of the morning. This in turn raised concern with local residents in
relation to the conduct of the management at the premises. Complaint received on
22/05/2010. Letter sent to the premises informing them of the complaint on
26/05/2010.

No response was received from the DPS/premises licence holder or any other
member of staff from the premises in order to discuss the content of the letter.

Noise monitoring equipment was installed in one of the complainant’s properties on
01/08/2010. The evidence gathered indicated that a statutory nuisance was present
from individuals within the rear yard till the early hours of the morning. (The DAT
recordings can be found attached to this form - DAT1). Amplified music was also
clearly identifiable. A visit was made to the premises on Thursday 15th September
2010 accompanied by Allison Jackson (Licensing Officer) to discuss the evidence
and the proposed changes that could be made. Mr Chamberlain stated that he
wished for 2 weeks to prove he could manage the premises in an orderly manner.

Following on from listening to the results of the noise monitoring results the evidence
clearly indicates that the noise from individuals within the smoking area is certainly a
statutory nuisance as conversations can be heard word for word, laughing, shouting,
cheering all of which is transcribed and attached to this file.

On one of the evenings music can be heard from the premises, every song could be
identified and was able to identify the words in every song. The individual singing
could be heard on the mic talking to the crowd encouraging them to sing along and
can even be heard saying that he is going to have a break.

Following on from this the noise monitoring equipment being reinstalled into the
complainants properties. One of the complainants properties captures the noise from
the rear of the premises and other at the front. The evidence gathered as stated
does indicate that a Statutory Nuisance is present.

A visit was made to see Gavin Chamberlain the licence holder and DPS of the
Wilbraham Arms. Allison Jackson also attended to provide licensing information and
assistance. Mr Chamberlain was informed that this Division is still continuing to
receive complaints from local residents with regards to noise nuisance. His
immediate reaction was that is was one household and that they had got it in for him.
| informed Mr Chamberlain that there was more than one complainant and that we
had got evidence of a noise nuisance emanating from his premises and therefore
action was required to be taken.

Mr Chamberlain explained that he has on occasions been sat upstairs and heard the
noise for himself to the point that it has made him cring. | informed Mr Chamberlain
that if individuals outside shouting and talking etc is having that effect then he needs
to be taking action. He seemed to be dismissive of this and felt as though the nature
of some of the individuals would not be cooperative. | informed Mr Chamberlain that
as the DPS and licence holder it is his responsibility to address the issue. He was
questioned as to whether he has a refusals book and whether he challenges
individuals for prove of ID. We were informed that he didn't and didn't need to have
one.

Having looked around the premises, the front door was followed by another single




Page 47

door creating a double door system in order to control noise. We were informed by
Mr Chamberlain that the fire service had been to the premises and informed him that
he need to make the current second door system into double doors for safe means
of escape. At the rear of the premises was a single door right on the back wall which
opened into the rear yard where benchs were present for people to sit. The door had
recently been damaged slightly around the lock following a break in. On the left of the
rear door was another single door which led through a small lobby to another single
door on the side of the premises. | informed Mr Chamberlain that the current single
door on the rear of the premises was adequate as when the door opens there would
be straight transmission of noise. He informed me that he had recently spoken to the
brewery who owns the premises and they had suggested there was the potential for
the little lobby to be extended in order to make a double door system.

Mr Chamberlain explained that on a Friday and Saturday night he has a live band set
up across the rear of the pub which raised concerns for myself as this was right
across the rear entrance. On Sunday night he operates an open mic night.

| informed Mr Chamberlain that he needed to take more action and that he needed to
take some actions these being:

1. Place signs at all exits asking for the customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

2. Patrol the premises both at the front and rear and disperse large groups
accordingly.

3. The rear gate to be closed at 10 pm as Mr Chamberlain alleged that people come
through the alley and sit in the back yard.

4. No drinks to be taken outside after 9.30 pm and certainly for no vessels to be
taken out of the front and on to the highway.

5. Informed Mr Chamberlain that it may be beneficial to have door staff in order to
control individuals at the front and rear.

6. A diary to be maintained with regards to the actions he has taken to address any
potential noise nuisance that is occurring.

| informed Mr Chamberlain that my current thoughts were to serve an Abatement
Notice on him for the rear yard restricting the use. He requested that he be given a
fortnight to show that he could control the noise and ensure that he doesn't cause a
nuisance to the neighbouring properties. This was agreed however the noise
monitoring equipment that has been installed into the properties will indicate if this
has happened or not.

Since this visit this Division continued to receive complaints. Noise monitoring
equipment was installed in complainant’s properties one being at the front and the
other at the rear. Having reviewed the evidence it is quite evident no controls have
been implemented and a statutory nuisance is present from amplified music
emanating from the premises, and customers within the rear yard till the early hours
(Referece - DAT 2)

Therefore due to the lack of co-operation and the continuing disregard for the
neighbouring residential properties, two abatement notices have been served on the
premises.

1. Amplified music — This notice has been served requiring that amplified music
be abated in such a manner as to not cause a nuisance to neighbouring residential
properties. This notice gives the premises 28 days to comply with the notice. The
timescale for compliance in order for them to truly address the issue, structural work
may/will be required and therefore due to financial implications they are allowed an
appeal period to appeal against the notice.

2. Rear Yard — An additional issue has been noise nuisance from customers




Page 48

within the rear yard therefore an abatement notice has also been served to address
this issue. This abatement notice states that within one hour of the notice being
served the licence holder is required to close the rear yard from 9 pm till 8 am, 7 days
a week. Being mindful of the requirement for smoke provisions an additional
condition on the notice is that no food or drink is to be taken out on to the front of the
premises from 9 pm till 8 am, 7 days a week. The intention of detailing this
requirement is so then customers don’t group on the front of the premises whilst
smoking.

The Environmental Health Division have wished to call the premises for review as
stated for their disregard for local residential properties and lack of strength in the
management to control both regulated entertainment from the premises and the
conduct of the customers whilst present at the premises both internally and
externally.




Page 49

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




Page 50

Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible =
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Environmental Health Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




Page 51

(o Aued jued | yo, ueurwopald aiow 2010A Sep — Buiye} alo
MOW] 8ys saop yeym |[app, Buiybne) piesy aq ued sejews
94 Aw Burjosyo

Mou ays ssop Jeym, buikes pue 3ooq soe4 uo Buieq jnoge Bunjje) sjepy 02:62:€2 1g:22:€C oL/80/12
AyBs paeay aq ueo aisnwi Ing jainb Apybis suob sey -G2:20:€Z
|qipne Ajutensd ing pres Buiaq si yeum Apuspl 3,.ues
‘Bunjje} e210A BlEWS S B SjE|\ PSI03J|00 Buldq pIESY 8] UED SISSE|S) — L0:65:22
snJoyo ay} isnl ‘s|qejoadsay — Wiy g (ol BuiBuis peys Aay) ‘apisino jes ajdoad
SUIW O} . @lay awoo ‘aulbewl noA
: ued ‘pjal sy} uo ‘suibewt noAk uey, Buiybne| pue Buie) piesy ssjewsa B soleln
", OU ‘OU ‘ON, — 8|eWa4
MBOA ‘Yo,
Buiybne| sjey

Buyie} sjeway 81:€0:€T 80:85:2¢C 0L/80/1¢
pouad jeug e 1o}
Aluo g 12inb Apybis ,2ys se uesw se uewom e Job an,|, Buibuis sje|y — g¥:05:2Z
Buiye} moj usyy
D T I — aey " semjeyy, Bulylswios sAes 'sinoys sjep — £€:61:22
SIS — L2 6ve e
BuiyBnej sejepy - 00:6¥:22
wayj 0} swayj sinjg ue yym dn sbuos Bupjew o sBuos siajg Buibuis

SUIN OF ' pleay |iis sjew ‘Bunjje) pJeay uay) sjewad ‘. 'nok anoj |im |, Buibuis ajepy 0€:25:2¢ 0S:4¥:2¢ 0L/80/L¢C
Bupyje; pseay saoion
‘sdojs uay} ‘uiebe Buibuis spess ‘spisino s Buibuis UBWISNUSS) — e ZZ
Buniey pieay (ius jnq Ayney Apybils seoIoA — pLighizE
9ped S|VI0A — 0L:2b-2e
SUIN £2°% Jewom e job aa |, — uiebe asian awes Buibuis spe)g
; feuow ayy Joy suQ, sing Buis o) suiBaq usy) x pooB sem 1ey] Jl SHse usy} ay
uieBe as1aA ||n} ‘@210A uoissaidwil sia|g ue ul Buis o) enuuon
2W 0} UBBW S,8US YUIY} | sSWIaLIOS
‘pajeadal ‘eq UBD BYSs SE UeaW se uawom Job aa |, Buibuis spe)s uep
.0p 0} Bunjuup 106 aAam uo swo), sejewa

PJesYy a2q Ued sa0l10A saX0|g SLvyiee 25:6£:2¢C 01/80/L¢C

NS | NOILdINOS3a | dOLSINWIL | THVIS JWIL | 31vd |
UIIMJUEN "MOY US[OAA 85 "SWIIY WEYRIq[IA 8UL Jo Jdiiosuel] £€6¥100L20/MM
Llva 43y

43 FHVIA/EN



Page 52

uonesIaAuo? ||nj 8y} Ayuspl o} ejqeun ‘sigipne Alesjo ‘Buiyie} ssjewa B saje
«ON, — Slel\ 90:15:00 0v:L¥:00 01/80/2¢
.SMOUY 8Us ‘Smou ays ‘smouy ays, — a[e|\
Bunyie; Jueujwopaid Buiag a210A ojew
awies ay) ||3s ‘|Ins Bulybne| pue Bunjje) se|ews) pue ssjew Jo aINXIN — Z0:LZ:00
K10)s sy yym senunjuos sjep
9210A 8jEWd) JUle
«Jou noAjys |, — aep
SUIN 9% 2 alaymawos Ul Bunjjem sax0|q om} Jnoge Alojs e Buijey sjew suQ
BuB616 pue Buiybne| Aq pamojjo4 jou, — sep
LW Yyoes) noA |im, — sjeway
S8now Buixoq Bulop aiem, — e
.S9A0W swos Buiules| Buiop am jeym , — sjewa
.UanIb ag suononssul ued , ybnous prey aw iy ‘1eyi op |||
PUe siy3 op noA ‘ou ‘oN — i Aeid ||| ‘ejnuiw e uo Buey, Bupje} g Buiybne| sejepy 60:$2:00 £2:91:00 01/80/22
LUOIIESIBAUO0D SU} JO JuajuU0D a8y} Ajjuapl Jou
Ued sjqipne ale $99|0A J1dy} Ybnoy) uaAs Inq e} o0} Buinuiuoo ssjews 3 seepy
Jebeuew |euonelsdo
mau e si alay) jeyy Buikes sesiweud ssyjoue o} sabueyo uonesiaAuo)
‘ueaw noA oym mouy | Buikes jjenjusns piesy
SUIN 0L°9 S9jewWs) 'sx0]q By} ussmiaq ajews) e 0} spiebal yum pjay Buieq uonesiaAuo)
t AJquinu ayj si o, — sley
lim 8y} Inoge ples Bulylewos
LBA LupIp Aym ‘yes A , — ajewa
Bunsiol g Buiybne| sjenpiaipu)
M0 B ) eI, — 8l
Buiybne| pieay ojdoad je Ajpno| ,Aeme Aejg, sjews
piEBY S30|0A S8[EN L2:65:£C LL€G€C 01/80/1¢
JUelug ‘juelug st Bulylewos @ pJjom peq e Aes JaAau
pjnom ay Buifes - dn jnoys sAeme ||| ‘4ons Janal ||| ‘snoues Buieg ou‘oN
‘Injinesq os atam Aay) Jens ss|e sawAhue AQ - '00S )9} JeAsU |, — 8b:LZ:ET
Jou‘ou “Yoer oN, ajews
90UO e ||e Bunjje} saje|y pue sajewa
SUIN €v'9 J9le| noA seg, Bulfes piesy sjewa- ‘yje} 03 Buinuijuos ajey
YoImjueN 'Moy Ys|apA 85 'SWY weyelqipy SUL JO jduosuen] €6V100L20MM
I1lva 43y

434 FUVIH/IEN




Page 53

SUIN GLElL

JeYm nok Ajjewon, spiom [|8) Jued — sjepy

J Aofua noA | — sjewa

Bunyley s sejewa4  slep

[NOA Op aw analjaq juop NoA, — sjewsy

yoes o} Bulpuodsal ale Aey) se wiy paujof mou aaey sajews) ‘Bunjje}
pieay aq Apybiis uea sjew ‘Buisiol pue Bulybne| piesy sejewa — LZ:80:10
auoyd ayj uo si sjenpiaipul

3lew ay} ybnoy se juiod suo e spunos ‘1ead A||e10] 10U UOIESISAUOD
Janamoy Apadoud sjueureidwos ayy ul Ales(o pleay Ajuieped s| a1oA ajey
Jueinejsal e Jnoge Bunjje} sjepy

8L:LL:10

£€0:¥#0-10

01/80/¢C

SUlIN 92°6

LUEBU | Jeym mouy| noA op, — G#:05:00

940|q Juaiayip uay) ‘sseymawos Bunessdo

Sem Jojoel)xa/ue) e YBnoy) se papunos ‘|9As| Jamo & Je ||}S SeDI0A — 05:6+:00
|oAs] peonpau aiow e je Bupjje) pue Buiybne| pieay sjenpiAipu| — 61:81:00
JUd1am noA ou‘ou‘ou‘ou,

sAes piesy ag A|ulew ued Jey) sjew ay} pue sasiBojode sjew Jayjouy

. "ebny Buiyony ‘umo) Jnoge UeW ‘UMo} JnNoge el o]

asam nok ‘ul swed noA™-Buiiom winw AW Jequiswal | ‘Jequiswal |, ,SI19xon;
Jayjow Atess, Buifes piesy si ay uoiESISAUOD 8Y} Jo Jed Buimojjo) — Buises
sl ays Auew moy si o1do} au} pue elewsy e Buipieba. ‘spe)s uolesIanuoc)
Buniiey 13s @104 sjew ‘ures ay) ui BuiBuis/Bullisiym euoBWOS — GE:61:00
pIes sjeym uo Jeajo jou ng Buiy|e} desy seo10A 9jBW BWOS

J8y o] xjods | yeak, — sjey

~Ubnouy) Ausoal say yum noA usas jusaey |, — s|epy Jeylouy

2ney Bupony noA mouy |, — ajen

ybne| sjew pno

" Jaquiawal 1,ued Jng usom

Buniony ayy Jaquisiies uea nok, Bulieams piesy ag ued ssje — Ly:b:00
e | ybu | we, - sepn

3|qeliijuSpIUN ‘plesy 8210A ajewsa - 0¢:¥:00

S1EUM MmOouy nok,

«<JeUM, — ey

Auadoud

3y} Jo episul woyy pleay Buuesys pue Buinoys ‘|us Bunyie} sje — 9Z:Z#:00
ks sAemje |im | ‘Jeym mouy nok o,

palijuspl saousjuUSs 10 SPJOM [EUOISEID0 JNQ

UDIMJUEBN "MOY US|\ 85 'SWY WEYBIqIAA oY L JO JA1I0SUBl |

blva 43y

€6¥1L00L2OMM
434 FHVIA/IEN




Page 54

Buoje Buibuis Alueso ale apisino sidoad

05:92:22 e Jaramoy ‘Ino pue spisul yjoq Buoje Buibuis piesy aq ues sjdoad
‘shepuopy a1 Juop | — sjey umojoog ay; Aq Buos e Ag pamoj|o} sI sBuos siy |
ut utof 03 gnd sy} uI Juasaid

asoy} Buibelnoous si Jebuls ‘Bulbuls spejs — auyy Jo ebpuq Buiuing — oz:zeze
Burisayo Ajjeuoisesso

a|doad pue apisul woly oI € ul Bunyje) pue paxonid Buleq Jeyno - 05:12:22
Bunisayo sjdoad Aq pamoj(o} ‘saysiuy Buos — 9z:12:2Z

Speoal

Anunoo ‘swoy sw axe] , BuiBuis Jabuis e jo wioy syy ul pieay aq ued aI1sny
.01 Buiob wi, — ajep

UESA, Buinous sjeway

00:0z:€¢

95:61:2¢

0l/80/g¢

- sSulwzo'L

pasojo usy} Joop pue Moeq Buiob swos ‘eAqpoob Buifes sjenpiaipul — 00:0£:Z0
ybnouy pies Bureq si yeym Ajuspl Jouues ‘Buiye; piesy sajep

. {0 passid i1snl sem |, s|e|\ — 60:92:Z0

Bunjie) pue Buiybne| pJeay ssjep — Z1:52:20

by LE:20

cv-v2:20

0L/80/¢¢

SUIN LSO
|

apisino plesy aq jouued sjdoad juiod siy} woli4

LUl Bulwoo nof aly, Buikes eo1m} plesy ajews — 05:9%: L0

Ae|d o} juem juop |, ajewad — gL:9¥: L0

pies Bulsq sjeym |ja}

},Ued Ing Yey 0} enupuod Aay) s 1yBuje noAk ale ‘eefiH, Buikes piesy aq ueo ayg
S9|e\ O Jaguinu

E pue sjews4 siow s| a1ay} ybnoy se punos saop i jou AUpp, Buikes piesy
UoIse220 Ue uo ‘Buij|e} 8010A ajewa Jenojued suo ‘Buiyie} ssjep Jo JequinN
Buuesyo pue Buiybne| spisino sejewa pue ssje

0€:6¥%:10

6€:8€:10

0L/80/ee

BuiBun preay (199 - 00:21:10

apisul aUob aAey s|ENPIAIPUI Yjog YBnoy) Se spunos — §§:51: 10

juiod auo je saf Bules Apejeaday — sjewe

ON,, % SSA, ©1Jes|2 S| UOIJESISAUOD

8y} Jo awos ulebe — BunjjeyBunieyo Jes ||Iis sjewsa pue s\ — 0Z:¥1: 10
S930|[q sIY Jo 8uo, % uIodlun 8y jnoge Buiy|el suels sepy

spuodsal

Sle|y ateymswos Buike — ueplor psjies suoswos jnoge Buiy|e] — sjewsa

|SABJ} JesU JauJod 8y} punos payepn Mesm ise| Auuny sem )i ‘Jeym noA |1,

UdIMJUBN "MOY US|SM 85 'Sy WeYeIq(IM oYL JO JdIDSUBl |

klva 43y

€6¥100L20/MM
434 FHVId/EN




Page 55

IEAA 8U} U1 3olg Jsyjouy — pAoj4 yuid Buibuis ol jyblens

s206 ayj “JeynBb e uo Buibuls 1snl pieay aq ues ‘saysiuly Buos Jey] — 00:60:€Z
PIOM 1O} PIOM g WIS} JOAO pIESY ||1}S SI DISNW By}

‘apisino sajewa g 9|e snosawnp "alj0 Bunnoys pieay axolq ‘Burye} sjdoad
SNOJBWNN "pIOM O} piom Jo} Jeay ued .noA inoyum Jo yum, Buibuis mou sebuig
"X, uo awos, Buinoys piesy ajewa4 ‘uiebe Buike|d sisniy — 0p:10:€Z

asnoy s,auoawos jnoge Buiy|e) suoswos — uiebe apisino poojs sjdosy

‘Bueq ‘Bueq ‘umop sw joys Ageq AW, — BUOS — 05:00:€2

sl@ayo pue sde|o ‘saysiuly Buog — L1:86:ZZ

Jabuls ay} wouy au)| Jjoug e — |nos InoA ||8S, — 8115 22

ureBe Buibuis spels ay usy) pue Jaays gnd ayy ul sjdoad ‘sjnuiw

ay} je Buifed jou pue sjes z jnoge Jabuis ay) Aq pies Buiyewos — 0Q: LG:22
yealq

€ uo sl JaBurs ay} ybnoyy se spunos 1ng Jayeinb Ajybils si oisn — 8G:6%:Z2
Buleams presy e3o|q suQ pesp s,9H, — Bulybne| sexoig — £1:6¥:22
s|enplAlpul Jo Jaguinu e jsBuowe

pJeay uonesIaAuo 3y} Jo Led 8U0 ,Uslj) MOLIOWO] NOA 83s ||,om 0S, — sjews
apisul

Buiddejo sjdoad pue a1 ay) uo Bunjie) presy tebuis ‘sdoys aISN — $0:21:22
3oeo e uo Buusploq ‘pnoj Aien Apajeadal sybne| ajewe — 6G:6¢:22

s Buos ay} jeym

spuoosg Ayoexa Bupisew apisino A|pnoj Bupjje} ejdoad ‘suejs sbuos Jayjouy — vyevze
¥ HL pno| Ajawauixs Bunjol pue Buiybne| sjdoad jo jo| ‘sdojs Buog — 00:Sh:Z2
urebe punoibxoeq sy ul Buikeid oisnpy Ajpnoj Aien Bunije)

pue Buiybne| |le ‘sejewa Aq paulol mou saxo|g sem ‘episino sjdoad — 00: L¥:2Z
Buos sy Aynuap! o} sjqeun aiopeiay) Aybls sisnw ay) Bupisew s| spisino sjdoad
Jo Junowe sy} Inq Buos sy} asiubooal Juop ‘uleBe spels JISN — 8212622
MoJiowo)

noA sss ||| yeeA, Buihes piesy auQ — Apnoj Bunjie} pue Buiybne| apisjno s8)0|q
Buos saysiulq - 05:5¢:22

PJom 1o} plom pieay aq ueo Buog ‘Ajpnoj Buije} sjenpiaipul Jo dnoib

B JSA0 plesy aq ued Jabuls [enpiaipul ey} pue apisino Bupjje} piesy s|dosy

" M8 8y} un yuids ayy 0 dn BuioB, BuiBuis syels Jebuis £¢:¢¢:22Z

Bunyje; episjno piesy aq uea ajdoad jo dnoib ‘Buos saysiul4 — gp:1£:22
uostLoly uep Aq uib pake umoig BuiBuis spels Jebulg — op:8Z:22

opisul Buidde|o piesy sjdoad uiebe ‘saysiuly Buos ay| — 0z:82:2Z

USIMWJUBN "MOY YSI9M 85 'SWIY WELeIqipy oy Jo Jdiosuei] £671001Z0/MM
LLva :43y :43Y IUVIA/IEN




Page 56

Buiybne| sjdoad ‘Buinoys suoswosg - 00:0Z:00

Buinuiuoo (Iys si yoiym ayeqep ebny e ojul pauin} SeY SUONESISAUOD — 0€:61:00

18|19 Ined B UB|lY

Al Buiplebau sejewa g saje| usamiaq play Buleq SUOIJeSIaAUOD) — 00:51:00

SUIlN 82791 Ajpnoj BuiyBney s spib yo dnoub ay] - 06:60:00

[."wiy @8s noA pip ai1ay} poojs nok, sjews — 2Z:60:00

Buiybne| sjenpiaipul |le Jeay uep

dn payoid 106 |, — ajeway

urebe Ajpnoj ybne—-91:/0:00
Bulybne| dojs, sinoys yaiym jo suo ‘ssjews) Jo dno.b ‘Buiybne| sienpiaipu 0v:2Z:00 Z1:90:00 01/80/€2

ulebe Ajpnoj Bunyje} spisino sjenpiaipul ‘sBuos Jayun; ou — 00:40:00

pJom Jo} piom plesH — Buns Buiaq s| syuny 8y} Aq e[0T, — 81:95:€Z

apisul wioy Buussyo pue buidde|) — pG:66:¢2

LBui pii, Buis ueyy sayies Bunoys piesy piek ayj ul eXoiq v — 0Z:5:€2

piom 10} plom presy urebe ‘Buoje Buibuis piesy ajdoad — Buiyl pim, — Z1:€5:€2Z

SUIN L2991 1es|o

Alowalixe ale spiom asay) ‘usanb Aq 001y yealq o) Juem |, J8buis — 6Z:05:€2

‘9)1q JIay} JO sWwoo

s,0ym suoswos Buipiebai sexo|q swos usamjaq pjey Bulag UOIESISAUOD B

Sl alay} ‘|e jou Jnqg suolesssAuoD 1oy} Jo Aluolew ab.e| e jno yoid ueo | Jussaud
sienpiaipu| “Buiybne| pue Bupj|e; sienpialpul snosswnu ‘Buikeld Ajiesio oisnpy 8€:0:00 LLi8PiET 01/80/22

. 19Rag umouy aaey pinoys noA | 1ebuis - 6G:2Z:€T

SUIN 02 BuiBuis sjews} e oy spunos ‘s|qipne
si aisn "uleBe Apnoj Buje} s|doad 218y ||e 8J0m ‘alay ||e 81,8p\, — BB N 61:82:€2 6S:¥Z:€T 0L/80/22

Buos ay) Ajuspr jued ‘Buikeld |ng oIsnN — 0€:61:€Z

[0E"L Inoge ‘yesh ‘yea

‘0€:L Inoge Je noA ses ‘Buluio|y Aepssupapp nok ass ‘yesh ‘Ues s, — slel

} sl awn

leynn ‘ahg Buifes sjdoed — Buiybne| pue Bupye} pue Buinoys spisino ajdoad

8Jow ay1| spunos ‘) asjubooal juop ‘paked Buiag Buos Jayjouy — 00:G1:EZ

SUOIesSIaAU0D Jedjo 8)inb pue sjgipne Ajpwalixa plek ay) ur esoy |

asnejdde Jo punoy — Qg:vL:€Z

Bunsnbsig Buyong, si Buiylewos Buikes axolq suQ — ev:ZLieZ

JIEM U] Ul 3oLQ Jsyjouy,

Alpno| Buis spisino asou Ing ‘apisino ajdoad wiols piesy oSN — 80:Z 162

UIIMJUBN "MOY YS|9MA 85 "SUly weyeldq(ipg 8U] JO jdudosuer] €6¥1L00L20/MM
Llva 43y

43™ FAVId/EN




Page 57

‘pasealoul A|qeiepIsSuod aAey sajewa B S8|e\ Uioqg Jo SAOIOA — ¥1L:8L: L0
Aep.injes o} Bupelal uonesIaAUOD B Ag Pamo|[o} LAepud siyl, sew
.OlISH, Buihes — jussaid
S| 8[ews Jeyjouy ‘siaplo ise| A|qissod episul Buni Buiaq jjeg — 2b:¥1: L0
Jew 8yl siy anes o) Bulkl] | sjepy

90104 8jewa jueujwopald auo ‘Buiybne| pue Bunjje) sajewa pue ssje 9562:10 8L:CL:LO 0L/80/€2
llemse Buiuaddey ||iis suonesianuod ‘ulebe Ajpnoj sybne — y:€0: L0
sawl} ¢ pnoj A|jeas sybne| suoswos — 2Z:Z0:10
paonpal Apybls - 00:20: L0

\ S0Bg aq [m | Hoeq aq || , 9e

sUlw 8c's e W Mucm H.mo_mc_v__mh ___@
A8yl usym sw |18, slepy
Buiye; sejew pue ssjewe

Usym aul |8} noA, sjepy 92:¥0:10 85:85:00 01/80/c¢
[ENPIAIPUI 84} JOBJUOD O} Juem pjnom ay
Aym Bupjse si sjew ay) pue suoswos Buljes Jnoge Buiyiswos Buifes sajeway
SUIN 8L L Buipiooes sy) jo uoneinp asy) Jnoybnoiy) |legioo) passnosip aAey Sa|ew ay |
‘s
JO Jaquinu e pauoljusw s| Aeuooy se |leqjooy Buye} aie sax0|g — 0€: 15:00

Buij|e} apisino jes sjdoad Jo dnoib sweg £2:15:00 SeISY:00 01/80/€2
joled e JO S108))e punos aIo — ZZ:€£:00
Jeybne jo yeos dn — 05:2:00
sasiou ay} yum Buoje
90E) sojelid e op Ued oym pue sjo.led ‘sajelid JNOge UolesIaAUO?) — ¥6:0€:00
sulw g/ Joued e juem Ajeal | ‘peq, shes
: ays se ‘pep Jay Bupise jnoge ains si pue ‘jolied e sjuem ays Bulheg — sjeway
.2lelid e jo a210A 8y} Op, SlE
< "MOU SN JNOYYIM SAI| ,Up|NOD ok, ajeLs

21y, sinoys auoswos ybnouy) se spunos 90:5€:00 ¥E€-12:00 01/80/€¢
uo Buiob
uoniiedwos Bunyby Aeid jo pury swos s| alay) ybnoy) se SpuUnosg — 8¢:2Z:00
: MOoU
m Buikio s| suoswos JI Bupise ‘Buijesys si sUOBWIOS JBUY) JSYI0 Yoes je Bunnoysg
JPuey e Jay aalb yoeq swon,
0D €°¢ L,

UdImjueN "Mooy YS|9M 8§ 'Sy Weyelqip 9y Jo yduosuel] £67100L20MM
VA 43y

43 JAHVId/EN




Page 58

SUIN 82°LL

j1ainb

3 0} way} Buyey st dnoub sy) ul suoswos 'Aipno| AieA se — BY BH — 0G:6¥: L0
Jeyybne| usy) pue 99us|Is JO SPUODAS M3} & AQ pamo||o

« "W PIoY ‘atey Jano ofb || Wby, oy

JApeal, ajeway

248y Jano ob || , sl

9210A payoud ybiy e jo siow Aneaq e s, sl

JAineaq e s )1, sjeway

XOIN 8 ueq paj|ed aJe jussaud sajely

SO\, 9N

«£dwoy ob o} Juem nok op yyie, sjews — 6Z:L¥:10

ybne| uayy sdnoub ayj Jo ||

‘ybne| payoud ybiy Asan e Buiop sje|y e Ag pamojjo; ‘sybne) slewad — 6L:9¥:10
JMou Buofe uni, adioA sjepy ‘Buibuls spess e — §Z:v: L0

s|qeyiuspl

alow Buieq spiom yum Jeieso Ajybils si Juaseud esoy) usemiaqg SUOIIBSISAUOD)
Jealb syey), elewa — 00:Z¥:10

Yeads osje seo|q 9|dnoo e uayy * Ajjeul Bunye} piesy sjews

€€:€5:10

G0:9€:10

0180/5¢

SUIN ee'€

9010/ S[B|A JUlE) B
Aq pamoy|o} urebe pieay s| 9910A sajeLWS) B UBY} 8|Iym LOYS B 10} pieay aq uen

‘Buiybney
pieay uays si sje|y "ples Buieq s| jeym Ajuspl Jouued ng Bujje) piesy sjews

Ly:€E1L0

v1:0€:10

01/80/5¢

SUIN ¥£°9L

abueyo ou S - §Z:9¥: L0

Buiybne| pue Buijeys jes [jis sie sjenpialpul pue Aneay Ajleas s| uiey

1 INoge AuomjuoQ, sl — 20:0¥:10

(sswil ]|} ey, Bunnoys vejs sexo|q /g

Jeajo si Bunjie} sy} Buiuies si )1 yBnoyy usA Ing ulel 8y} 0} snp Jeso

1.Us! suoiesiaauod ayy ‘Buiybne| pue Bupyjey spisjno s ajdoad ‘Bujuies ||ns

6S-67:10

GZ-€€:10

0L/80/€¢

apIsINo ||13s aue d|doad Janamoy

‘Buiute. papess sey 3 yBnoyy se spunos ‘(s Ajpnoj BuiNe} | — 82:92: 10
Jueak 0} ano| p|, — ajewa

.NoA 1o} 8100piey ¥ s1, — Buidooym ‘Buryje; ‘Buiybne — sjews

Jaues|o usAa sadioA ay) Buijew ‘Yo pauiny UeH — 00:0Z: L0

«lUd SJeyl, sjewsd — Ly:6L: L0

‘Bujybne| pieay sajeway

UDIMJUBN "MOY YS[9M 85 'SWIY WEYEIGIAL 9U ] JO Jd1OSUBI]

11va 43y

€6¥1L00L2OMM
-43Y JUVIA/EIN




Page 59

Buiybne| piesy sexoig — $€:22:00
W u1 suob aAeY jsnw s|ENpPIAIPU| 1BIND — 91:€1:00
m Pamoys seq Jallleo e noge ples Bueqg Bulylswos — L1L:11:00
” uiebe
| 8jybne| Ul Jno eeuq usy) pue suop Jansu aaey Asyy Buiyiawos jnoge Bupje |
Jeeh ‘yesh ‘sem jey), — sjewa
m (e} 0} enunuod (e Asy; ‘urebe Jsyybne| ul Jno yealq sejews
SUI 82'9L Jey} 108102 nof ues, sle — 85:80:00
w asnoy s auoawos 0} Bulob sjiejep
pue Adwnu Buion) v, suoawos Buijes A10)s siy Buije) sanuuos — alen
paybne| sejewa
[Pebbe| auo jou wi, — sEpy
4buje a1,nok Buikes piesy sjewad ‘Bupjje} ‘Buiybne| sejews 81:€2:00 05:90:00 01/80/92
Jainb suob sey 3 ybnoy; se spunos eale ‘saso|d Jooq — Gb:8¢c:eZ
| unj aney o} yuem jsnl s, adno Apuy Buibuis spejs — siep
| .ou, —aep
: Buiybne| spejs dnouo ,Ajjeuly, — sjewa
saun) Buibuis pue Buiwwny sjewa4 pue sjep
JUeuleg ‘uewjeg, — ajewa 95:2v:€2¢ 01/80/9¢
pus ay} spsemo} Ajjybijs aonpal sadlop
JAujom yuop, — e
Buiyjey snunuoo sjewsa pue ey
[Po0B Aj|leas Bumab si siy; pob Aw
Yo ‘aJow ‘alow YeaA ‘Jeol 8yl dn Jayjo yoea ‘gx Jayio yoes Aels, — 20:25:10
UIIMJUBN "MOY YSI9M 85 "Suuly WeyeIq(ipA 8y L JO Jdiidsued] £€617100L20MM
L1va 43y

439 FHVId/EN




Page 60

puoosag |
S8INUIN 6

.OU ‘ON,,

ssiy e Bop ayj Buialb s1 suoswos ybnouyy se spunog — Aoq poob ‘Aog poco),
dn wiy Buipuim suoawos g saw

Jayjo Bop ay) oIl spunos ‘sawi Je Buppieq Usy) pie ‘ple ‘ple ‘pie, — /1:66:6Z
$9S0[0 100(] — §0:GG:€T

Bunjey piesy e — 00:p5:€2

Bop sy} Buljies os|e pue Bupjje} ojews) sueg

4o suob 1snf ue4

foq poob ‘Aoq poob, sjewa — 2z:£6:¢Z

Bop e

Buissenb os sajisiym suoswos uay) ‘ul uiof aiow usy} ‘pre pie Bunnoys sjews
$9S0[0 100 — £4:26:€2

.and siyy unu | * aw Buyiey noA 10N,

Ssauisng Aw uni 0} moy sw Buya} Jou JnoA" " jeym

moux noA Jybnoyy | ‘) op 3,up|nos | pies auoklana g noA yum Buinble

Jou Wi ‘syulp maj B pey aAl Ing Jys Bumeyo aq Jybiw | pue auop aA,| JBym
sl Jey) pue go[ Aw op pue ssauisng Aw uni moy aw Buija) noA oy paiing Buieq
Jule | ‘Aes 0} 8dUBYD JeU} %00) I puUB™ "¢ PAMO||0} 2IOW AUBLL MOY ‘PIMO||O}
alow Auew moy ‘) sem aw Jeym pue b Jey) si pies pue punole pauin;

| pue ‘Jadwni} umo Aw Buimolq jou w,], ‘ples 1eym Apuspl jueo Bure) sjep
juswasbeuew snoirsid ayy payoeoidde | sasiwiald ay) JOAO X400}

| usym Inq sieah g Joj sesiwald je usaq sey sys jey} Buness sjewa - L2:05:€2
sjaddius Buiyojeo daay Ajuo ued

Janamoy Buiye; sjews; e Ajurew pjay Buleq suoissnosip SNONUNUOD — £6:61:6Z
| ¥e Buisojo Buissnosip 1 asiape Buliayo Jnoge Bupjje sjewsa

Uouelg anlQ, We palayo pey ays BuiAes Bupye) sjewe

SAIq Joje| BA 203,

Buiybne| pieay ssjewsa g 8jg JO Joguinu

sdooym sjewa4

Buijey pseay sepy

§5:10:00

vs:ce Ll

0L/60/91

N/S

NOILdIYDS3a

|

dOLS 3WIL | IYVLIS INIL |

31va |

UDIMJUBN 'SWly Weyeiq(ip 2yl Jo 1dii9Sued |

¢ 1va: 43y

€6¥100120
-43d FHVId/EN



Page 61

Spuo2ag

S
SoINUI GE

........ “oen
«£PEJ 1eyl il s ‘awW ||9] uo swoy, 3JeLs

R siy} Apualeddy, sjewa

shes ay jeym Jesy juen, ajep

Jenbas Aw a1nok Aes ayy Jo pus sy} 1y, sjewa

e} ajdoad jo JagquinN

SS8UISNg ayj Ul Wi ‘ssauisng ayi Ul ai,no A" "asibBojode no A, sjlewa
Aes Aay) 1BUM JO SLLOS MSEW SBDI0A BjEJ

ssauisng ayj Buiuuni o} spiebal yum ulebe asinpe

Buuayo si ejews) - umop Bulob ssauisng si Juem juop nok Jeypn, — 00:S¥:00
uo uey ‘Bupyiey [Iys Jereinb Apybis

.0s adoy Bupjon4, sjewa

Jou unoA opN, sjeway

Bop yeuyy iy 111, ey ‘seuiym Boq — 2Z:¥1:00

Japinw 0y BuioB wi ‘Burye} sjdoad jo Jaquiny

pleay Ajjute} seolon ‘Bueq pnoj ‘Uo Bwiod SBIfJIgD — LE:1ZY:00

ulebe Bupjie] — 00:L1:00

0l X ply Inoys o} speasoid usy) ajews

ples usaq 4o 1,Up|nod 10 P|N02 Jeym Uo Y}jeaH |EjuslUCIIAUT

Wwouy yisia 8y} 0} spsebal yum pjay Buleq si uoissnasip v — 00:6£:00
£UIB Ajjeal joN, sjepy

DBulkes nok jeym og, sjewa

|EDOA 81OW JapNoT — 00:2E:00

pieiyoeq ulyim Bupyie) sejewsad 9 ssjep

Buiddef — yuasaid s Boq

3}iom
pley Buieq Buiylewos jnoge Buies suoawos ‘Buye; psesy sjdoad shoJawnnN

¥€:20:10

6€:1€:00

0L/60/LL

.0u ‘oN, Buifes sisumo ‘sawiy jo sidnoo e syieq 6oq — #1:00:00
XS, ' X Aog pooD), — €1:65:€2

foqg poob ‘Aoq pooon), — 60:65:€7

Aog poob ‘Aog poob ‘Aog poos), — 12:16:¢2

YdSIMjueN ‘sluly Weyeiq(ipg oy Jo Jdiosuel]

¢ 1va 43y

€6¥1001L20
434 FHVId/EN




Page 62

ui preay osfe sjdoad ‘pno| Ajswaiixe si oisnw ‘ureBe suado Jooq — £€:01:22
pleh seas ut — Anp Aw 3 axew jim |, e
MON JybLI Iy —8ai4 — Buife|d spejs pueg
i et Bupile} apisino pooss sienpinpu|
mﬁsm_ﬂz e 8SI0M X(1 swnjoA ay} Bunjew Buos ay) jo pus ayj spJemo) pauado Jooq
: ‘Jno buiauni
S1 awr —asnjy sbuls usy} ‘pmoud ayj o} Bupjje} preay Jabuis — 0§:20:2Z
urel] ayJ jybne3d sjA Aeq oy —auadg 1nojo) ueaap — buibuis uo pueg 8vy:geee 50:1L0:2¢ 0L/60/L1
SpU023g 8pe} Uoos $a2I10A
SG Buiurel Ins
SSINUIN § "Spisul woyj Buiwoo aq pinoo Asy} ybnoy) se spunos ‘piesy Sediop LZ:0v:10 9Z:¥€: 10 0L/60/L1
Apadoud Buiplooal ayy
SpU02aSg ulylm Jeao Ajuienso Jng ejqipne jou ‘Bunjje} apisino jes s ajdoed — 26:21:1.0
Amuspi o} aje
mmusw_m_uz L 8¢ 0} 82UO Je Bupj|e} sjdoad Auew o} ‘o' 92e|d Burye} sUOIesI9ALOD JO Jagwinu vy
; Alpno| synb ,o|19H YO, sjewe
Aueuw ysBuowe Bunje 626110 8G6:20:1L0 0L/60/LL
Buinunuos s st suoyd uo uonResISAUCD
OPIs 8y} punou ob by,
¢nok ale a18ypA ¢noA aie sleym ‘olaH, Jemsue sjews) ‘sbull suoyd
$3s09 J00(
JeJes Jsylol Jsyion, Bunnoys pieay sjep — 20:#0:10
Pnoj se jou ing buie} |Iijs 8jdoad ypm paysiul4 — 0€:25:00
Jyiesiay o} Aepynig AddeH Buibuis spejs Aepuopy uo | — sjewe
Jjo s2006 uey J8|IyD - :G€:126:00
Jun Jg||iyd e 0} uej pue ulel ‘anoge piesy ||is S90I0A pue Buluiey — 80:26:00
uoljesisauod Ajjuspl 0} a|geun
PJOJSUIAA WO BWOD | ‘YoIMJUBN MOU JUOP | ‘PEQ I S|, BB
20Uo Je Bupyel sje % oewa
AlM noA Aep |je sesy aq ||,noA, 8B\
MUyvy, sjewsd
Yysimuen ‘suuy weyelqiip ayJ jo jdudssued] €6v1L00L20
¢ lva 43y

43 HVI4/EN




Page 63

"peieBbisul Buieq [01U02 ou ‘sjuspissl
[B20] 8y} 0] USAIB UOlEIBPISUOD OU ‘PNO| AjoWaIlXa BJe BpISIN0 pools ajdoad
PaLiEsH Usyoig oYL JO Sewo0o9g JEGM — Ulgny AWWIL — 00:1.8:22

yoeg noj juem | —g¢
uosyoer — pafe|d Bulaq si o1snW pepI0al 'UO },US! PUBY BY} ISIIUAN — 0§:LZ:ZZ
inoAe} e aw

Samo ays Aem ay} uo si s;sIN AW ‘anouwl noA 80| ‘nok ano, sjep — 11:92:22
30Eq peq e pue seonquies

Inoge Buiyiewos shes poeq Aw ul uied e jo6 aa | pue sjuid saiyy, 2.l

sdooym pue s1eayo pMold ‘IBajouUn S| YdIYm dIjAl JOAO ples Buiyewog — gG:yz:zz
¢ ved jnoge Buiylawog

shes ay yonw fian nok yueyy, — sebuig

Buidooym pue Buibuis pmold — z0:€2:22

Z buog —unyg Buibuis spejs uayy Buibuis wiy

Upm ul utof o} pmold sy} o} Juswiabeinoous Jo speo| BulAIb si Jebuls — 00:1Z:2Z
IYBIN JSeT —S8)0)S oYL — §€:11:22

|eIsiaAou02 8q pinom Buiyiewos Buifes — Bupje} apisino sjep

"9A0W ‘@now Ag pamo||o) S,009 — |LG:9:ZZ

(SdIH

diH € Aq pamojjoy st yoiym ‘Bues si Aepyuig Addey usuyy ‘c'z‘L, JoBUIS — 00:94:22
Buidde|n

pue Buuesy) ‘Buidooym si| pmols ay] “ples sl 1eym uo Jea|d jou ‘‘Bunye]

Pieay (IS I 8uj Jaro yonw AisA noA yueyy ‘nok suey] , JeBuig — Z1:61:22
PMOID B} 0} U0 swod Buinoys Jebuig

utes) e Buipyeb ynoge Buiyiswog

X0} e 196 JupIp | ON, sje

.£,9SE8|d InoAe) B aWw op noA uen, sje

Buiy|e} |lamse apisino poojs sjenpiAlpu|

ybnoy; pno| Ajlswaixa

JabBuis pue Jswwnip ‘Aeme Jybrens Apuapi j,ues spejs Buos IXaN —zZb:gL:ze
pJom Joj piom piesy sBuos ||y
‘plek leal

USIAMUEN 'SULlY WeyEIqiip o] Jo JdH9SUBI] €67100420
Z 1va :43y ;43 FUVIA/EN



Page 64

ydiy aynb

s BuiyBne| pue Buje) sidoad Jo sjeAs| ‘pleA Jeal JoA0 PalelSUOWISP [0JJUOD OuU
J28yo so0|q Jo JaquinN — 0L:EL:EZ

apag se ybly se Buiyoesy — bee - 8g:zL:eZ

[[oM Se pleay disnw pue jeaq ‘esiou

3|geJapisuod Buisned spISIN0 aIe SISWO0}SND Jo Jaquinu abie| v — 6§:0L:6Z
SWBI ‘bl ‘sybr, Bunnoys sjep — 0g:0L:¢Z

2Jow juem noA si wajqoid Bupiony unoA ing ‘sBey Bujon; swos 06 ea |, 3l
‘ulebe Buifeid papieay

Uua)o.iq 8} Jo SaW0IDq JeYA — UIgny AWif -awi) Je Bup|e} asoy) JaAo
S|qeuusp! dIsnw jo Jeaq “Ayjuspl o} e|qe Buieq jou jo sped Ag pamoj(o} Jng Jes|o
sl uoljesianuo ‘uiebe Bupjiel sjdoad ‘pno| Atea si oisnw ‘suado Jooq — L1:90:£Z
Bui|e) ejdoad uleby ‘uiebe Buikelq

Yoeq noA Juepq — uosyder [seydIA — suado Joop ‘Buiy|e} sajews pue ssjep Le:v0:82 0L/60/L1
¢ 10 | uey} alow sl alay) ysiym ul ‘apisino Buyjer sjdoad
PUE paso|d si Joop sy} ybnoy} uaAe piom Joj piom Buos tesy ued — gei6b:zz
Jespd Buosg - zg:gv:zZ
aulnadels ayj gbnoiyj ji piesH — oAes uinieyy - iesy
UBDd NOA puUE N0 BWOD USWOM JO Jaquinu e ‘iajainb Ajybis suob pey — 60:8V:22
paljilusp! %o.J} SY} YIM ‘Jead JUB)Suod asImIaylo ‘Jes|o AIaA si alsnw
pauado si Joop auy} awiy Aiane ‘Bup|e) SpISINO S8Y0|q JO JOqUINN — 0G:G1:ZZ
Spuo2ag Buole
, 6¢ Buibuis pJesy eq ued sidoad J7aAeid a3 € ABS jJ,] — BUry eueiq — 00:Sv:22
SSNUIN 91 Aupsaq Awra1,noA —aIyajry [PUOIT — 102122
.""""oo00||aH ‘Aespur, — 01:0%:22
Buos Buifeld ns - z5:8¢:22
Buyey Apueisuod ajdoay
BuiAeld
piesy aq pinod BUGT IGBIN JIY — 814931y [oUolT - pauado 100q — 0: L8122
pueq ayj j,us! j1 1opnoj s| AISNIN — 00:5€:22
Alpnoj Bupyje} pJeA teal ul sidoad 91:05:2¢ LyieeiTe 0L/60/L1
YdIMJUBN "suLy WeyeIqipf YL Jo jduosuel] €6¥100120
¢ 1va 43y

-43d FAHVIA/IEN




Page 65

Ajospad

pieay si ulebe piom Aions 858y a)I] Sewll] — SiojybIq 00 — 9Z:€G:€T
Buos Jayjoue 1| pinom pmouo ayy Ji Buiyse 1e8BuIs ;810N SUQ, — §0:ZS:EZ
ualis 9oIyap Aouabiswig

Jayjoue JoAo pieay ||lis ‘smolo 8y} 0} noA yueys Buifes Jebuig — §6:06:82

Aq Buiob sem s|oiysp Aousbiawg

U JS|IYM USAS ‘PIOM IO} pJom piesH — SpISiybLig JIN — S49]i1) 841 — 00:8V:£T
Wwealds pue jnoys o} way} Buiyeb dn pmoio sy Buipuim uiebe 1abuis — 0g: /p:€Z
9pooy @ Auuyor — Aleg 3onyd - 6L:vv:€z

Sl Aw j1yY — sia3ybiq

00 SI SMO|[0} Jey) Buog "apIsjno suo ou awiy Jenaiped iy} je — 00:2€:€2
9084 J9)od — ebey) ApeT —z0:9¢:€Z

PIOM o} piom piesy s iy} 8A0] pajfed bulyj afji] Aze1) — usand — 0G:2:¢€Z
Buiounog pJesy aq Ajjlenjoe ued oisnw sy Jo Jeaq ay |

Buos ay} yum Buoje piom

10} piom pieay aq ued Asy} ‘sje|\ e o} Bunyje} apisino poos sjewa — 00:LEIET
urebe uado pjay Bulaq Joop

4esjd ale souf| ‘Buiuuibaqg Aiea wouy Buos Ayjuspl — OBILIBA — 21 — Z1:62:€2
Saysiuly Xoel| — 0¢:82:€¢

‘Buoje Buis o3 sjenpinipul BuiBeinoous ssbuig Aued Apoghiang — 20:1zZ:¢2
"9AISS80X8 8q 0} ybnous ng awy Buoj e 10}

jou ‘uomisod uado ue ul pjay Buteq os|e JeAemoy pasojo pue pauado Bulsq Joop
811 U0 X8g — U097 JO SBUIY — Op:GZ:€2

doj 8y} Jano pleay aie

Buos sy jo souA| ay) pue pnoj Bulieg SpISINO Poo)s ale S|ENpPIAIPU| — 6b:cz:ee
jeog J8AR — 8Ud3§ IN0J0I UBSIQ — bae|gg suole JISN|\ — 9G:61:€2

Sl Jano Bunyiey 1eBuIs — 22:61:€2

uiebe papels eaey Asy) ybnoy) se punos pueg — £¢:81:€2

gplgbse - ‘Buesys ‘Buiuesios ‘Bunnoys ssiepy — 0L8LIEZ

buoj jybiu jiy - a1yd1y [UoIT - 0Z:91:¢€¢

umolq Bulag pieay

8Q Ued S3|ISIYAA “sewl} snosswinu ueg/uag Bunnoys sajew om] — 0€:5LIEZ

Uydimjuen ‘swly weyelqiipy ay] jo ydudsued] £6¥100L20

¢ 1va 43y 43 FHVId/EN




Page 66

}oeq NoA JUBAA | — G UOSYIB[ — U0 30B( 2iSnw punolbyoeg — 0Z:90:00
Buueayo siawoisnd — §1:90:00

siswolsna ay 0} noA yuey) Buikes Buibuis — 0p:50:00

Buiie} 8x0|q sy} 0} [euoHIPPE ‘PIOM 10} PIOM 1B3D DISN| "PIEA JEal

3y} ul Bureams plesy axo[q ‘pnoj AlgeAsijaqun oisniy — susdo 100 — 0€:+0:00
suado oo — 60:£0:00

Aie) o) Bunjje} pieay a30|q ‘suado 400 — p1:20:00

Apea.lle tes|o ybnouy) usAs alow sasealoul oisNw — suedo Jooq — Z§:Z0:00
94Nssald Japuy) — almog pIAeqg/uasand — 0Z:z0:00

OIN 8y} uo p.eay Jabulg — 20:20:00

pnoj Ajswalixe ‘suado 100 — /G: /G €T

eLe)sAH — asnpy — Buos Jayjoue BuiLels — Ge:2G:eZ

auofians 0} noA yuey) Buikes Jabuis — GL:26:€Z

UDIMGUEN SWy WeyeIq(ip UL Jo Jauosuer] £6¥7100120

¢ 1va 43y 434 FHVId/IEN




Page 67

¢ 1lva 43y

UDIMJUEN "SWly WEYEIq[IA 9y ] JO Jdiosuel]

€6v1L00L20
434 FUVIA/IEN



Page 68

puodeg |
SaNUIN 6€

.OU ‘ON,

ssiy e Bop ay} Bulnib s1 suoswos ybnoyy se spunog — Aoq poob ‘Aog pooo),

dn wiy Buipuim suoswos g sawi)

18yjo Bop 3y} il spunos ‘sawiy je Bupileq uay) pie ‘ple ‘pie ‘pie, — L1:8G.€¢C
S9S0J2 100 — §0:65:€Z

Buiyie} pieay ee|N — 00:95:€2

Bop sy Bul|les osje pue Buiye) sjews) sweg

4o auob isnlue4

f0oq poob ‘Aoq pooB, sjewsy — z:¢6:¢2

Bop e

Buissanb os sapsiym suoswos usy) ‘ul ulof alow usy} ‘pie pie Bupnoys sjewa
$8S0[0 100 — £¥:2G:€T

and siyj uni | * aw Buyjs} noA JoN,

Ssauisng Aw unJ o} moy aw Buij|a} Jou InoA " jeym

mousj noA JyBnoyy | ‘J op 3,Up|NoD | ples auoAIaAe % noA yum Buinbie

Jou Wi ‘syulp maj e pey aAl Ing Hys Buiieys oq ybiw | pue’*"auop aA | JeyM
s! jey pue qgof Aw op pue ssauisng Aw uns moy sw Buyjja} nok ojul paljing Buiaq
Jule | ‘Aes 0} @oUBLD Jey} OO0} Ji PUB™ "¢, PAMO||0} DI0W AUBLL MOY ‘PaMO]|0}
SJow Auew moy ‘Y sem awi} Jeym pue - jybLl jey) S| pies pue punole pauiny

| pue ‘Jadwny umo Aw Buimolq jou w,|, "pIES JEYM AYjuspl ), ueo Buyie; sjey
JuswaBeuew snoirald sy) payoeoidde | sesiweaid ay) J9A0 300}

| usym Ing sieaAh G 1o} sesiwald Je usaq sey ays Jey) Bune)s sjews - 1LZ:05:¢Z
sjeddius Buiyoyeo desy Ajuo ues

Janemoy Bunje) sjewsy e Ajurew pjey Bureq sUOISSNISIP SNONUNUOD — 661 ET
Z| Ye Buisojo Buissnosip @ esiApe Buliayo Jnoge Buje) ajews

Houeig aAlO, we palayo pey ays Buihes Buje) sjeway

Shiq 1a)e| eh sag,

Buiybne| piesy ssjewa %@ S[e JO Jaquinu

sdooym ajeway

Bujje} pieay sje|y

§5-10:00

[ B4411"

01/60/91

N/S

NOLLdI¥OS3a

dO1S INIL |

LdVLS JNIL | 31va |

UOIMJUEN 'SWly WeyelIq[ip, oU ] Jo Jdiiosuel]

¢ 1vd 43y

€6¥1001C0
43Y IHVI4/EIN



Page 69

Spuooeg

GG
SOINUIN G6¢

........ ~oleny
«£PEJ Jey} )i sl ‘sul |8} uo swo), sews

i sy} Ajjusleddy, sjewsa

sfes sy Jeym Jeay Jue), s

Jenbas Aw a1,noA Aep sy} jo pus sy} 1y, ejewa

y|e} ajdoad jo JaquinN

SS8UISNg 8y} ul Wi ‘ssauisng ay} ul a,noA " -asibojode noA, sjews

Aes Aay) Jeym Jo sWOS YSEW S8210A BBl

ssaulsng ey} Buiuuni o} spiebas yym uiebe ssiape

Buuiayo si ajewsy " umop Bulob ssauisng s| Juem },uop nok JBUAA, — 00:SH:00
uo uey ‘Bunyie} (s s3einb Aybiis

.08 adoy Bupon4, sjewa

Jou InoA oN, sjewsa

0P Jeu} I L1 , dley ‘seulym Boq — zZ:¥b:00

Jopinw o} BuioB wi ‘Bunyjey ajdoad jo Jequiny

pieay Ajjurey seoloa ‘Bueq pno| ‘Uo saWod JB|IYd — LE:Z1:00

ulebe Bupiiel — 00:L1:00

0l X ply Inoys 0} speadold uay) ajews

ples usaq JO J,Up|N02 JO P|NOd JEYM UO U})ESH [BJUSLIUOIIAUS

woJj JIsiA a8y} 0} spiebal yum pjay Buiaq si uoISSNISIP Y — 00:6€:00

£LUIB Alleas joN, slep

Buifes nok yeym og, s|eway

|[EO0A S10W JBPNOT — 00:2£:00

pledxoeq uiyum Bupjje) sejewsa g ssjep

BuiddeA — juasaud |3s Boq

3IoM

pley Buteq Buiyiewos noqe Buihes suoswos ‘Buije) presy ajdoad SNoJaWNN

¥€:20:10

6€-1€:00

0L/60/LL

.OU ‘'ON, Buihes siaumo ‘sswi jo ajdnoo e syieq Boq — ¥1:00:00
XS, © £X Aoq poo9, — £1:65:€2Z

.Aoq poob 'Aoq pooo), - 60:65:€Z

.A0q poob ‘Aoq poob ‘Aoq poos), — 2z:15:€2

USIMUBN "SWIy WEYBIq|Ip oY) Jo JAdiosuel ]

¢ 1va 43y

€6v100120
43 HVIH/EN




Page 70

Spuo2ag
19974
SSjNUI L€

Ul piesy osje sjdoad ‘pno| Ajpwalixe s oisnw ‘uiebe suedo Jooq — £€:01:22
plek sjeal ul — Ainp Aw )1 oxew |im |, sjep

MON JybLi [y — 884 — Buife|d sues pueg

Buny|e) episino poojs sjenpiAlpu|

8810M XQ| awnjoA ay} Bupew Buos ay) jo pus ayj spsemo} pauado Jooq
‘Jno buiuuni

S awlj —asny sbuls uay) ‘pmold ay) o) Buisje) pieay Jebuis — 05:20:22
urel] ayj jybne) apj Aeq oy — ousdg I1nojo) ueasQ — buibuis uo pueg

8v:2¢:2c

§0:10:2¢

01/60/L1L

Spuooag

GS
S8JNUIN §

SpE} UOOS SAIOA
Bulues |ng
‘apisul woJy Buiwod 8q pjnod Aay) ybnoyy se spunos ‘piesy sadIon

12:0¥:10

92:¥£:10

0L/60/LL

SpuU02ag

Le
SoINUI ||

Auadoud Buipiooal ay)

uiym Jeepo Ajurepso ng sjqipne jou ‘Bup|e} spisino Jes |ins adosd — £§:2}:10
Ajpusp) oy sjqe

8q 0} 20u0 je Bupjje} ejdoad Auew o) ‘o'l 9oe|d Bupje} SUONESISAUOD JO laguinu vy
Alpnoj synb ,o0jl8H Yo, ajewe4

Auew jsBuowe Buye |

62-61:10

85:20:10

01/60/41

Buinuiuos |ys si suoyd uo uolesIsAU0D

SPIS 8y} punou ofb Jybry,

&NoA ale a1sypp ¢nok ale alsym ‘ofjaH, Jemsue sjews) ‘sbul suouyd
$9S0[0 Joo(]

Ueles Jaylop Jaujop, Bunnoys pieay siep — 20:0:10

pnoj se jou ing Bupyje} [is ajdoad yim paysiuld — 0g:25:00

yiesiay 0} Aepyuig Adde Buibus spejs Aepuoly uo | — sjews

4o s906 uey J9|IYD - :§8:26:00

Hun J9||iyd e 0} Ue} pue ulel ‘SA0ge piesy [|liS S92I0A pue Buluiey — 80:25:00
uonestaAuod Ajjuspl 0} sigeun

PJOJSUIAA LUOJ) BWIOD | ‘YdIMIuBN MOU JUop | ‘pPeq }I S|, Bjews
20uo je Buiye) sjep B ojews

Jim noA Aep |e seay aq ||,noA, e

MHYuy, sjews

UDIMJUEN 'SUullyy WeYBIGIAN @Y1 JO Jdiosuel |

¢ lva 43y

€6v100120
43 HVIH/IEN




Page 71

"pajeblisul Buiaq |os3u00 ou ‘sjuspisal

|e20] 8y} 0} USAIB UOleIBPISUOD OU ‘PNO| AjaWalIXa ale apIsjno poo)s ajdoad
PpaLIEsH Usyoig oY] JO Sowlodag JeypA — Uiy AW — 00:1€:22Z
)oeg NOA Juem [ — ¢
uosyoer — pafe|d Buiag si o1SnW pap.odal ‘Uo }Us] pueq 8y} IS|IUM — 0§:22:Z2
Jnonej e aw

SaMO aUs ABM BU} UO S| $,SIIN AW ‘BAowW NOA 8A0| ‘NoA BA0T, SIBI — L119Z:ZZ
3oeq peq e pue seonquies

Inoge Buiyiawos shes yoeq Aw uj uled e Job aa | pue syuid aa1y], s[en

sdooym pue s188Yo PMOID ‘JES|IUN S| YDIUM DI JOAC ples Buiylawos — 8G:4z:zz
Z Hed noge Buiyjewos

sAes ay yonw Aian nok yuey], — tebuig

Buidooym pue BuiBuis pmoiD — z0:£Z:22

Z buog —anjg buibuis suejs uayy Buibuis wiy

Uiim ur uiof o} pmold ayy o} Juswabeinoous Jo speo| BulAb si Jebuis — 00:12:22
IYBIN JSET — S80S oY1 — §€:21:22

|e1siaA0u00 ag pjnom Buiyjswos Buihes — Bumyje} apisino sjepy

"9A0W ‘anow AQ pamo||o} 5,009 — 1G9 22

.SAIH

di4 € Aq pamoj|o} sI yolym ‘Bues si Aepypig Addey usyy ‘¢'z‘ L, 18BuIS — 00:91:22
Buidde|n

pue Bupsay) ‘Buidooym si pmoid ay] ‘pies si jeym uo Jejo jou “‘Buryie;

pleay ||is I sy3 Jaao yonw Aiaa noA yuey) ‘noA yueyl, 1eBuig — 21:61:22
PMOID @Y} 0} uo awod Buiinoys Jabuig

uleJ) e Buiyeb Jnoge Buiyjswog

%8} B 196 Lupip | ON, Sle

.£9Se8|d InoAe) e aw op nok ue), sle

Buny|e; ||emse opisino poojs s|ENPIAIPU|

ybBnouy pnoj Ajpwalxe

Jebuls pue sswwnip ‘Aeme ybiens Ajjuap) j,ueo suejs Buos IxeN — Zhzrze
piom 1oj piom piesy sBuos ||y

‘pIeh Jeal

UdImjueN 'swlyy Weyelqip 9y Jo 3dosuer] €6¥100120
¢ 1lva 434 43 JHVIH/EIN




Page 72

ybiy aynb

s1 Bulybne| pue Bujje} sjdoad Jo sjaAs| ‘piek Jesl Jano pajeljsuoLap [0JJU0D ou
J23yo say0[q JO JaquinN — 0g:€L:€Z

qpog se ybly se Buiyoeay — bse - gg:gL:eZ

[[@M se pieay oisnw pue jeaq ‘esiou

S|qeJspisuod Bulsnes apisino e sIaWolsn Jo Jaquinu able| ¥ — §6:0L:6Z
SWBI ‘syybl ‘sybr, Bunnoys sep — 0:04:€Z

(Llow juem noA s wajgold Buiiony anoA jng ‘sbey Bupyony swos 106 oA, sje
‘uiebe BuiAeid papeay
uayo.q ay} Jo SaW0I3q JeYpA — ulny AWWIr awi) Je Bujje) asoy Jono
8|qeynuapl disnuw jo jeag "Ayjuspl 0} s|qe Buieq jou jo sped Agq pamoj|oy Ing Jesd
S| uonesiaauod ‘ulebe Bunjie} sjdoad ‘pno| A1aa si oisnw ‘'suado Jooq — L:90:8Z
Bunyje} s|doad uleby "uiebe Buifeq
YOBq NoA Juep) — UOSYIET [eByo1y — suado Joop ‘Buije} ssjews pue sajepy

LE:¥0:£2 01/60/L1
_ ¢ 40 | uey} alow si a1ay} yoiym ui ‘apisino Bumnyje) sjdoad
! PUE paso|o sI Joop ay} ybBnoy) uaas piom 1oy piom Buos Jesy ues — geiep:zz
_ Jeg|d Buog — zG:8y:Z2
_ aulAadels) ay) ybnoiyj ji pies — oABS UIAlely - lesy
“ UBd noA pue JnNo 8wod uswom Jo Jequinu e 193einb Ajybis suob peH — 60:8y:zZ
w paljliuspl 3oel} 8y} YIM ‘Jeaq Jue)suod asimuayio ‘Jes|d AIaA si aisnwi
pauado si J00p 8y} awiy A1ans ‘Bupie} apIsino sayolq Jo Jaquiny — 05:5v:22
| spuo23g Buoje
m 62 BuiBuis pJesy aq ues s|doad JoAerd o3I € AES [j,] — Buny eueiq — 00:S¥:22Z
‘SOINUIN 91 Aupseq AW a1,noA — oIyl [oUOIT — L0:2V:2T
. 7"o000|l8H ‘Aespul, — 01:0¥:22
“ Buos Buifeld Ins — z5:8¢:22
“ Buryie) Ajuejsuod sjdoay
_ Buiked
PJESY 8 p|N02 buoT JYbIN JIV — 81231y [auorT - pauado Jooq — Op:L£:2T
PUBQ 8y} J,us i '18pnoj s JISN| — 00:6€:22

Ajpnoj Bupjey pieA Jesu ui ajdosd 91:05:22 L8122 0L/60/LL

YdimueN ‘suly weyeaqiipy 3y jo yduosuel] €6v100120

¢ 1va 43y

43 JHVId/EN




Page 73

Ajpoapad
pJeay si uiebe piom Aiens 8Sat] o) solul] — Sid}biq 004 — 9Z:£5:€Z
Buos Jayjoue axi| pinom pmoud sy} Ji Bupise Jebuls ,;aIop BUQ, — §0:ZG:EZ
ualig 9oIyap Aousbiawg
Jayjoue JaAo pieay [|l}s ‘SMOID 8} 0] noA yuey) Buikes Jabulg — 65:06:€2
Aq Buiob sem s|o1yap Aousblawg
UE }S[IYM USAS ‘pIOM IO} PIOM piesH — apISIybIIg Jjf — S19]j1y o4l — 00:8V:€Z
Wes.os pue Jnoys o} wayj Buet dn pmoso ayj Buipuim uiebe Jabuig — 0g:2:g2
8p0o0Y p Auuyor —Aueg yonyd - 61:vp:€Z

i Al JIy — siejybi
004 sI SMO|[0} ey} Buog "episino auo ou awiy Jejnoied siy) 18 — 00128167
99oe4 19)od — ebes ApeT — z0:9¢:¢Z
PploMm Jo} piom piesy si siU} 9A0] pajjed Buly} afpl] Azei) — usonp — 0G:28:¢2
Buiounog piesy aq Ajjenjoe ues aisnw ay} Jo 1eeq oy [
Buos ay; yym Buoje piom
10} plom pleay aq ued Aay} ‘sje|y e o} Buiyje} spisino poojs ejewsad — 00:LE:eZ
uiebe uado pjay Buleq Joop
‘1es)o ale souA| ‘Buiuuibeq Aiea wouy Buos Ayjuap! — GBIIBA — 211 — L1162:8Z
saysiuy oel| — 0€:82:€2
‘Buoje Buis o3 sjenpiaipul BuiBeinoous Jebuig “Aued Apoghisng — 10:1z2:¢2
"9AISS®0X8 aq 0} ybnous jng swi Buoj e 1oy
Jou ‘uonisod usdo ue ul pjay Buieq os|e Janemoy pasoo pue pauado Buieq Joop
811} UO XaS — 0D JO SBUNY — 9¥:6Z:¢Z
doj ayj Jano pieay ale
Buos auj} jo souA| sy} pue pno| Bulag apISING POO}s aJe S|ENPIAIPU| — 61:EZ:6Z
JeOg J8AIY —8UBIS IN0J0D U — bae|gg SUOIE JISN|N ~ 9G:61:67
DI Jano Bupie} Jebuis — £Z:61:€2
ulebe papess aaey Aayj ybnoyy se punos pueg — £¢:81:€2
qplebaeT - ‘Bulesys ‘Buiweaiss ‘Buinoys sse — 0181:ET
buoj Wb [y —8iyd3iy [auolT — 0Z:91:€2
umo|q Buiaq pleay
89 UBD SB|ISIYAA “sawil} snosswinu ueqyuag Bunnoys sejew om] — 0g:G1:ieT

UdIMjueN ‘sully WEYeIq(ipg 9yl Jo ydiaosuel] £6¥100120

¢ 1va 43y 438 FHVId/EIN




Page 74

}oeq noA Juepq | — G UOSYIe[ — UO Xoeq disnw punoibyoeg — 0Z:90:00
Bunisayo siswosn) — §1:90:00

siawolsno auyy 03 nok yueyy BuiAes Bulbuig — 0:50:00

Bunyie) ex0|q sy} 0} [euonippE ‘pIoM IO} pJOM Jead dISn|y ‘Piek Jeal

ay} ul Buueams pieay ao|q ‘pnoj Ajgeasijagun oisnip — suado Jooq — 0€:10:00
suado Jood — 60:€0:00

Areg o3 Bunpyiey piesy axo|q ‘suado 100 — p:Z0:00

Apeauje Jes|d ybnoy) usas alow sasealoul d1snw — suado JooQ — z€:20:00
8inssaid 1apuf) —aimog pIABg/usand — 0Z:Z0:00

SlIN 8y} uo plesy Jabuls — £0:20:00

pnoj Ajlswalixa ‘suado 100 — 2G:/G €2

eL9]sAH —asnyy — Buos Jayjoue Buipels — Ge:1G:6Z

auohliane 0} nof yueyy Buikes Jsbuis — GL:2G:62

USINGUEN 'SWIY WeYeIqi oYL JO JAosuel] £6¥100120

¢ 1va 43y 434 FHVId/EN




Page 75

Our ref: 07/C3/7541

Cheshire

¥ " 2
P Constabulary
Date:  20th October 2010 BESAFE, FEELSAFE

Licensing Authority In reply address correspondence to:

Cheshire East Borough Council David Smethurst - Licensing Officer
Municipal Buildings Telephone: 01244 613580
Earle Street Mobile: 07796 440534
Crewe

CWI1 2BJ

Re: Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

Dear Sir,

[ have received on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police an application from Margaret Hopley to
review the premises licence at the Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ.

The police have in the last few months received at least 13 complaints from members of the public,
who live in the vicinity of the premises and, which relate to the licensing objectives and details of
these are attached.

 visited the premises at 4.00pm on Wednesday 14™ J uly 2010 after complaints of unreasonable noise
emanating from the premises very late at night, spoke with the mother of Gavin John Chamberlain and
asked her to let him know that I had visited and why. Uniformed Police officers have also attended at
the premises a number of times in the last few months as a result of noise complaints from members of
the public and drawn the attention of the management to these matters.

Please note that [ do intend attending the review hearing on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police in
order to amplify my representation and I look forward to hearing from you with details of when and

where that hearing will be held.

Yours faithfully, -

David Smethurst
Licensing Officer

ARCANGEL

TACKLING ALCOHOL RELATED CRIME

David Smethurst MloL, Police Licensing Officer, Sandbach Police Office,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 1HU.

Tel: (11244) 613580, Fax: (01244) 613571



uoniejuesalday - 0L0Z 190 - UIIMUBN ‘SWIY WeyRIgiM\SULY WeUBIqiIpMISUoneussaidox\Luoa|Buon g amain\esly ulelsesy 4

‘aaL) sem | Jsliym pip Asuy yoium qnd au) Buines) jo ssa00ud ay) Ui esem pieA auy) ul suosied By} 1BU) pPalels pUB UOISBI00 SIY) UO 0] usxods Sem piojpug| sy
WEIN Aepung e uo das|s InoA qunisip Ajises pinom pue pnoj a1am piek ey) uj ajdoad au} se adljod ayj Bunoejuoo Buiuodal uosiad ay) pueysIEpUN PINOD | INQ SIURGINISIP OU SEM aisyy
"puaiyiB sy yum ansawop e jo jiq e Buiaey ajew suo pue Ajpnoj Bue} |je gnd ay] 4o pieA Jeal au) ui uosiad pajeaXoIUl 0| xoidde s1am aIsy} [BALLE AW uodn ‘siajal (01/20/92) 85

Juspiou| “sesiwa.d ay) Jo 1eaJ ay) Je adueqINis|p e Jo Hodal Jayjoue BuImojio) 01/£0/9Z ABPUOI UO SINOY Op:L0 1B SULY WEYRIGIIAA 8UL JISIA O} 9SNED pey | -

(4301440 ONIDNIIN
TVNT THM - ONIAVIT LSNP
37d03d - OIV - 8£g3) S8A

(ATLYOHS 3AYIT

01 31403d MSY T1IM IH

- Q3ONVYHOXI N33€ TOHOO Y
ON NV 39DV1S SIHL

1V ST1IL IHL NI AINOIW ON

- QHOTANYT OL NIMOJS aNV
W3Hd OLNI N334 - 2183) seA

“(Bursuaay

pue aoijod 8] pejoejuoo

sey JnoqybBiau e jey) sieme

S| 8H 'SIYl IN0ge pasiApe uaaq
sey sy pue Ajpnoj oo] BulAeld
uaag sey alsnw ay} ‘Buiusas sy}
puiyaq Aejs Ajiwey pue spusaiy jo
Jaguinu e pey sey ay ‘o) uayods
u3aq sey 995U} 8y} $093) SeA

Page 76

(-swajgoud oN

‘8pisino pnoj Jig e Buijeb aiam
M3J B pUB Ul }20| B USBQ SBY
‘atay Buiob Buiyjou - 7£93) S8A

ON
aJuepuajy a2ljod

‘alamilons
Buruup ejdoad pue suonenBal asuady assy) Bunesiq ale
(gnd 8y woly 108} 0g xoudde) y, JajjeD Asy) Bunels Ja||eo aouUBQIN)SIP JO LIOS SWOS sasiwald auy jo yoeg

"SHIIM

maj jsed Jaao BuloBuo Ysia e Buiked aq |w Asy) jounoo ay)

Aq pjo) usaq sey JajeD 0gZ0 1hun Bupjuup daay Ajeuuocu Aey)

‘Buiobuo s1 siy| -Bunnoys pue pnof ale oym gnd ay) Jo y2eq

8y} punoJ o|doad ale aiay] "sPISINO PBWNSUOD 24 0} ) 0} JoU

(and auy woyy 198} 0g xcidde) v, J8|BD N ‘00LO [un 10Yoo|e 89S 0] Way) SMO|[e MOJaq Je 82uadl| ay

“1ounoD ay)

1e yijeay |ejusuuoiiaue g Buiousd)| o) papiodal usaq sey - SjaAs)
asiou @ awy Buimoys ‘sjuspioul snoinaid Jo SoapIA [BJenes sey
8[| "spu@xaam sy} Je 80UaIN000 Jejnbal B aq 0} WS siy|

(and ay) woiy 188y 0g xoudde) v, JeleD  "SIYOQ'LO 1AUN PBouBDY - SIYNQ'Z0 Y8 SUoed UM (N [0S Si Hd

‘aNd 3HL 40 Move

(moy ysiem) .g, J8)jed IHL 1V ONIWVIHOS/ONILNOHS ITYWIH ¥V HVIH NVD

‘Wawpedsp Buisuadl 1o o) Jaao passed aq |im

UONEWIIOJUI SIL) APE NG AJIOYINE [220] JOJ JBQUINU Y)IM IB[|ED APY
‘WBiu A1ana s111 18] SO1E)S JB[BD ‘BUlY 1SII) 8] JOU SI SIY| "DISNLW
pro| Aiea pue Bupjuup ajdoad ||1s s1 alay) Jey) Buiuodsi Jajen

juiejdwon

(gnd ay) woyy yoay 0g xoidde) v, Jsjjen
i9|1ed

UDIMJUEN "MOY US|9M 85 'SWIY WEUEIGIIM

¢ jo | abed

00-%L:L0

00:81:00

00:85°L0

00€v:L0

00:92°20
awny

pejuswwod AsiNY e o4

0L02/L0/92 Aepuoiy

010Z/L0/¥Z Aepinieg

0L02/L0/ZL Aepuopy
0102/20/50 Aepuopy
0L0Z/90/42  Aepung

aleq Aeq



Page 77

uonejuaseidsy - 010Z 100 - UIIMUEN ‘SWY WEYRITIIAMSULY WEYeIq|IM\SUOI_IuasaIday\U0)e|BUOD § amaID\ealy Wajses\

ON

‘(JueLsopu
8y} a1epdn |m | yoealq
U89} U S| 8Jay] - J£g3) SOA

ON

‘(420140 Bulsuag)

8y} 0} ybnouy) as aue sjuaploul
Jle 1eyl ains axew asea|d 'O}
uayods puB PasiApe Usaq aney
Asyl ‘pasopd si gnd sy Jaasmoy
‘gnd auy uo ||is ale suby

- Aued sieaud e s) )1 9Yl| SWess

- gnd 0} ue3odg - £693) S8A

ON
aouUBpUapy ad1j0d

"AN3LLY

10N QTNOM 3IM HITIVO AIWHOLNI ANY Y¥3GWNN

ONI HLIM H3TTVD AQY "H301440 DNISNIDIT HO4 NMOd

NIHVL STVLIA “TONNOD TwD0T 3HL OL SIHL 314043y

SYH "d3TTVD "W3T1904d ONIODNO NV S| SIHL -

NO ONVE V IAVH AFHL SWHV WYHYHETIM IWONH ONINOD

(and ayy woy je9y g xoudde) 3, 19)je] 3SION 40 LOTY S| 3Y3HL LVHL ONILHOLIN M3 TIVD
"iounog

0) ssed 0} Jaquunu JuapIou| SeY J3]|eD ‘syjuow Gy Joy Buiobuo
‘Buijeap pue aleme 10UNo) ‘sasiwald ay) jo apisino Buiked
Allemjoe a.e pueq ay) se edusdl| Jisy] JO Yoeaiq U| aJe ABY) SHUIY)
(and ey} wouy 133y 0g xoudde) g, Jeen  8|ieD ‘gnd mojag au) apISINO wouy asiou jo Buiuieidwoo Ja(jen
gnd ayj spisino Bulis ale suosiad jey)

sajels os|e Ja]|eD 'Pnoj AusA S| JISNLW YY) PUE SUIEUND L) pue
uado apim a1e smopuim ay) BuiuaAa Sy} JaAemoy INYS 8 PiNoys
SUIBUIND PUE SMOPUIM U] PUE SLWIN[OA UIENISD B 1B )| 8ABY PINOUS

(gnd sy wouy Jos) pg xoidde) 9, I18jlen orsnw Buike|d usym gnd au jeyy soe|d ul Ind usaq asey sejn.

0€:20 mou se uo pasow a|doad sjuem pue

Addey jou si Js|e0 -ajeN0se Avw sBUIY) SyuIY) Jo|ED --pabBebus

Auelsuoo si suoyd ing gnd j1e0 0) pau) Sey Jajes -go: Lo mun

pasual| Aluo s| Jeq ayy pue BujuLp Jo S)0] paulaouod Jajjed -uo

Buiob 11us 11 Inq Jaijiee Jusploul papodal -Ajpno| Alea Buiyeads

(and ayy woyy 1oy 0g xoidde) v, J8)18D pue Bunjuup gnd jo yoeq apisino ajdoad Jo dnoub Buipodal
"Wee:z INoge [un ue

Kuies Ajlensn Asuy sale)s - eyeme sjuapisal ayy Buidesy ale Asy)
1ey} pue wajgoid BuioBuo ue s| ) saje)s ‘apisino Buyuup sjdoad
01-G Inoge ale aiay) sajels Joj|len -opisino Buuup sidosd

18A09 1,USB0P BSUSDI| JIBY] PUE WE| U S| 8SUa0I| JIBy] Jey) a1els
OUM [12UNOD BY) UM YaNo] Ul ussq SeY Ja||ed - apISiNo Buiyuup
and mojeq jo %oeq ay) Ino ajdoad ale aiey) Burpodal Jajjen

19||en ueidwon

(gnd auy woyy 1a84 gg xoidde) v, Jo|eD

YDIMJUBN "MOY USI9M 85 'SWily WeyeIqim

€ jo z abey

00:21:€2

00:60:€2

o0:€0:ze

00:92:20

00:¥¢°10
awy

010¢/80/Li¢

0L0e/80/Le

Aepu

Aepliy

0102/80/£0 Aepines

010z/80/20 Aepuopy

0102Z/80/20 Aepuopy

2jeqg

Aeq



Page 78

uonejussaiday - 0L0Z 190 - YIIMUEN ‘SLIY LWEURIGIANSWIY WEeyeIq|IA\SUoRelussadey\u01aiBuoy 3 emain\eary ulsysedyiq

SOA

(*aQON "umop asiou

8] deay| 0] pasiape ‘apesebio
e 10} apisino Bujwoo a)doad
maj e ‘Aued sleAlld pzgd) SaA

ON

ON
adUBPUANY 301|0d

palNesse ulepaquieys LYol UIABS

"uojsusixs ue pajuelb uaaq aaey Jou [Im Aay)

1ey) saje)s Jajjeo (asnoy sJa)jed ul uswdinbe Buipiooal asiou

sey A|pabajje Jaj|e0) Juswow syj & |1unod auy) Aq uonebiiseaul

Japun s| gnd ay) se pue we gQ'| (JUN Aluo S| 8ouBY JIBY)

18] shes Ja|leD "Hd eyl jo Jno pue uj Buiob |jns aie pue Asiou

(gnd au) wouy 188} 0g xoidde) \y, Jsjlen  Buleq - uopieb yoeq By} Ul ‘Mmojag apIsino aJe suosied G| 0) gL

'9sI0U pno| |e1ausb

pue Bunnoys Jesy ueo e sloopino Buuup Joj @2us2l|

ou Buirey gnd auy ajidssp uado aie sioop pue SMOPUIM 8L} SABS

13)|B qnd siy} Jo Jeas ay) wouy Buiwoo Bunnoys g asiou

{and s woy 198) 0g x0udde) ,q, J9jlen o wa|goud Jenbss ay) §0/90 UO 0100 1e Buipodal juapisal [eog)

“dn Buny Aauy pue uo ajdoad sy} aAow o] Way)

pexse pue qnd aL pe||ed sey Jaj[eD "0Q| 0 Jo}e S5uadl| e BABY

jou op A8y} pue 010 1sed 8susDI| B 2ARY JoU Op ABW) JBU] S3)B)S

18] ‘episino yoeq sy} je Bunjuup pue ‘asjou jo sjo| Buyew gnd

(and sy wouy o8y 0g xoidde) v, Jejen ayj Jo yoeq ay) no ajdoad Jo jo|e | auay} Jeyy Buipodss Jg|eD

19len juiejdwon

UDIMJUEN "MOY YSI9M 8§ 'SUIlY WEGEIqIM

€ jo ¢ abed

00:60:20

00€s:1L0

00:21:00

00:85:10
awny

0102/0L/70

0lL0e/60/81

010¢/60/90

0L0Z/80/0€
ajeq

Aepuoly

Aepinieg

Aepuopy

(AepijoH
yuegq)
Aepuopy

Keq



Page 79 |
AP‘{’QPCI%\L U (\)

Peter Simester
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

Dear Mr. Simester,

| am writing to express my concern over the level of noise at The Wilbraham Arms. | have lived on
Welsh Row for the past 12 years, and | have noticed a significant difference in both the level and the
type of noise associated with the pub over the past 8 months. Loud music- especially on Sunday
nights- prevent us from sleeping, and loud talking, singing, rowdy behaviour and fights outside the
pub create a very a disturbing element to our street.

| am the home watch coordinator for our neighbourhood. Several of the elderly people on our
street have told me that they feel vulnerable and threatened by the behaviour at the pub, yet also

frightened to write in to complain.

I am asking that the landlord respect the tone of the neighbourhoad - a residential part of town with
many impressionable and vulnerable young people — by minimizing the loud music on week nights
and maintaining a more commanding presence to control the rowdiness — carding young people,
cutting off customers when they have had too much to drink and closing the pub on time. | would
like the committee to recommend closing time of 11 pm on weeknights.

| believe that the situation has improved over the past couple of weeks — the music is currently
played at a more acceptable level. It is also heading towards winter, and gatherings outside the pub
are less frequent as the weather turns. My concern is that once the current attention to the pub has
faded, that the condition will return — that of after-hours drinking and drunken behaviour. (In fact,
Friday night (5 Nov} the pub was still open — with loud and argumentative people outside at 2:30 am.
and on Sunday night the 7", 3 women began a loud argument which escalated into pushing and
shoving and involving 4 or 5 others — from 12:45 until 1:25am.) Several weeks ago, after 2:00 am on
a Sunday night, it sounded like a woman was being beat up by a man and they were running and
shouting back and forth across the street. The police arrived shortly after.

The picnic tables outside the pub exacerbate the problem, in my opinion. When the pub is open,
people gather outside late at night, talking loudly. Even these past weeks while the pub has been
operating under abatement notices requiring people to leave their drinks inside — and in spite of
signs asking customers to do so — customers continue to drink outside (14 gathering and drinking at
1am on Sunday the 24" of Oct , 7 young people drinking outside on Sunday the 31% of Oct , again at
1 am. On Friday night the 5" of Nov, | noticed the landlord out on the steps of the pub having a
cigarette. He completely ignored the 2 young men and a girl standing outside with cans of lager in

their hands {11:15 pm).

When the pub is closed, people returning home from town often stop at the tables, at 2, 3, or 4 am —
eating, talking loudly, singing, fighting, climbing on them, vomiting etc. My understanding from the
highways department is that the tables are placed on highways land (in spite of their being placed on
black bricks. Highways tell me that the entire pavement all the way up to the building belongs to
their department.) Rob Welch, formally in highways, has told me that he had intended to have the



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

tables removed. Clearly, in the current climate, tables on the pavement is not a high priority for the
highways department. The committee’s recommendation to have them removed would be

welcomed.

| believe that one of the reasons why the pub was viewed positively in the neighbourhood in the
past, was the strong presence of the landlord. He spent a large portion of the weekend nights out
on the steps of the pub - gaining the respect of neighbours, and keeping customers on their best
behaviour. He seemed to neutralize disagreements before they escalated, and he maintained
excellent control over the environment. | suspect that he didn’t serve young people, and that he
stopped serving customers who were clearly drunk. There are clearly a lot more young people at the
pub now, and more drunken disorderly behaviour these past months.

| recognise that the Wilbraham Arms is a popular spot, and appreciate that weekends are great
nights for relaxing. | think that the landlord works hard in catering to many different tastes, and is
clearly running a successful pub. My intention in writing is not to harm a good business, but to ask
that the landlord recognise that being part of a community means respecting neighbours and acting
accordingly in creating a creating a positive culture for drinking and entertainment in Nantwich.

Regards,

- 8 NOV 2010



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83 Pagetoft
Appendiz Y (2.)

om]

Subject: Wilbraham Arms Licence Review

[ 'am in receipt of a letter that has been distributed along Welsh Row, it is the equivilant of a witch
hunt on the Wilbraham Arms. The letter has foisted all the excesses of anti social behavior, fighting,
arguments, that occur along Welsh Row on the Wilbraham Arms.

The Wilbraham Arms by character has always been busy lively meeting place with music at the
weekend the same as the old pub further along they have music too, it generates a good atmosphere.

I'wish to highlight is that there are other 'New' pubs on Welsh Row which stay open much later and
because the Wilbrahams Arms have tables and chairs outside, they are used to rest on by

young drunken revellers from other pubs on ther way home and to eat food from one of the seven or
eight take-away outlets on the Welsh Row. Red Lion Lane which runs alongside the Wilbrahams is
the throughfare to the new big housing estate where the majority of the revellers live.

It is my opinion that the Wilbraham Arms are being penalised for other publicans who may restrict
who go into their pubs, but do not care what state the customers are in on their way out. Many of
their customers are almost unable to walk , it is these revellers that cause all the anti social problems.
The regulars that use the Wilbraham Pub are not revellers, they are a mixed age group of local
people having a relaxing evening who are now being victimised by a few local residents.

The Welsh Row was a busy mixed commercial and residential community when my husband and [
chose to live here 22 years ago. The businesses may have changed but the pubs and the essence of
Welsh Row has not. I am now a widow and teetotal, in my unbiased opinion feel the Wilbraham
Arms and the other traditional pubs in Welsh Row play an important part in our

local community,culture and atmosphere.

The Dabbers of Nantwich are proud of Welsh Row, listed in the Doomsday Book, with its traditional
Inns, it has seen battles and plague it is seeped in history and has seeped in beer for over 400 years.
Long let it continue!

I believe the protest letters were distributed by an incomer to the town, who on arrival into the town
lived at number 79 Welsh Row so they were aware of the pub and its venue when they later
purchased the house opposite the Wilbraham Arms.

[ do not wish to publish my name but would be willing if requested Please email me if it is required.

10/11/2010



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85 D(W“:”"U“ 4 (3)

7 November 2010

Dear Sirs

Wilbraham Arms

I understand that a licensing review is to take place relating to the above premises.

As a near neighbour I must urge that tighter restrictions are imposed on these premises,

My concerns relate to intimidating behaviour from patrons drinking in front of the premises, my
wife will no longer go past the pub at night time to post a letter because of the lewd and
suggestive behaviour of drinkers outside the pub.

In addition since the new tenants arrived. general noise levels and anti social behaviour have
escalated. Graffiti has been chalked outside my home, our car has had its paintwork ‘keyed’ and
an aerial bent. Can surveillance cameras not be directed to the area outside the pub to survey
clients as they leave? Why is there no control on the door, as is the case for properties further
down Welsh Row? Patrons are drinking to excess as evidenced by vomit and urination in the
vicinity of the premises, excess drinking appears not to be curtailed by the landlord

I'would suggest that, in this residential area. a strict 11pm closing time and restriction of music to
one or two days a week would be more appropriate than the present freedoms that have been and

continue to be abused.

Please ensure that confidentiality as to my name and address is not released in relation to this
matter as I am concerned about potential reprisal for speaking out.

Yours faithfully



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



With reference to the letter regarding licence revligw for ng%aham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich:

age
I have lived next door but one to the pub for 26 yearsgand there have been many problems regarding anti-
social behaviour here during all these years. But for the past few months things have got steadily worse. The
music and live entertainment over the weekend nights is always too loud, and goes on too long, and during
the summer months it was impossible to have my windows open at night.

Because of the smoking ban, many customers are outside at the rear of the pub, as well as at the front on
Welsh Row, and the noise of shouting, singing etc is unacceptable. Now that the weather is so much colder,
maybe this will deter people from being outside as much as during the summer. | know that at least 4 of my
neighbours have made official complaints to the police and/or council but things have not improved. One
neighbour has 4 young children and has had trouble with the excessive noise from the rear of the pub, as the
children sleep at the back of their property. Some people live even nearer to the pub than | do, and it must be
worse for them. Perhaps they are heavy sleepers!

| have not complained until now, as | am not against people having fun. Many nights during my youth in 70s
and 80s we had lock-ins at local pubs (no names mentioned) but we always were_inside the pub with the
doors and windows shut, and | am sure no noise was heard from outside.

2 nights ago on Saturday | was kept awake again until after 2.30am (some nights it's later than this) with the
noise, yelling, singing etc on Welsh Row from customers who had been in the pub. This is the same every
weekend. Also there is also the nuisance of people urinating and vomiting under the archway outside my
property, which is pretty revolting on your own doorstep, and has to be cleaned up by me or one of the
neighbours. The situation has been ongoing since the new landlord arrived.

| am not aware how long the drinks are available after 1am, but some customers seem reluctant to leave the
area even if they no longer have drinks to consume.

| feel that things would improve if the closing time was 11pm during the week and midnight on Saturdays. |
am not sure if other pubs in the town close at the same time, but surely if problems arise something can be

dene by the council.

This is the first letter of complaint | have sent for years, and although | feel very strongly about this, something
tells me that nothing much will be done, and the majority have to suffer because of a minority who cannot
control themselves. Many a night | have got out of bed and looked through my window to see what was going
on, and seen drunken people fighting, yelling and weaving their way along the road, having first stoppedto |,
relieve themselves of their beer in one way or another outside my front door. | feel sure that if a local

09/11/2010

councillor lived in my property, something would have been done about this long ago, but us ordinary mortals
don't have much of a say in these matters.

| hope many of the local residents make a complaint, and soon we s‘hall have relatively pe_aceﬂ_,ll _nights again.
Welsh Row is a good place to live, and | am lucky to live in such a nice area, but the pub~|§ definitely spoiling
things for those of us unlucky enough to be nearit. | am posting the form as well as emailing, so a double

complaint from me!

Yours in hope



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



£ 1 [‘ \
Page 89 Appedin 4 (1) p2

My Name and Address :

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

I @r the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged
O Vehicle damaged
Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

@Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub
L\ Other (please state) :

REVOLTL NG MesS AS DeEScRIBER [N MY BranL

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see ¢ Ve,

MThe pub's closing time changed to Gndiod
11pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday
O Other (please state) :

'\Lj/Music and live entertain)nent to be controlled and only played on
WA Friday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

LJZI/Proper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside. By 10 MAkk SURE E/ERUGMNE  LEVMA S
L3 - = (REL LV WV

| ‘}'\_: !"_:4__‘ ‘a"',:‘!- = IFER | =
O Other (please state) : AIEN e PUBR CLesSES .

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that sy,
my name and address remain confidential O
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter O

Yours faithfully,
Signed, £ A

Date S’ H ||Q




Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page91 Page 1 of 1

hpperdine 4 (<)

Subject: Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row licensing review

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council

I am writing to ask that the comments I make below are considered during the review of the license for the
above named establishment.

During the past few months the situation with anti-social behaviour has reach totally unacceptable levels on
Welsh Row. During this time I have been awoken on many occasions (2-3 time a week) in the early hour of
the morning by exceptionally noisy and rowdy behaviour. This includes running on the roofs of cars, shouting
aggressively, disturbing bins and on one occasion attempting to break into a car. The behaviour of certain
individuals is quite clearly due to their state on inebriation. On more than one occasion I have challenge these
people only to be verbally abused and my car spat on. I have also had to report incidences to the police
(Nantwich Station) on more than one occasion and also had to telephone call the police again in the early
hours when a group of drunken men/boys were causing disturbance and destruction. In addition to this I
have had half-eaten kebabs pushed through my letter box and have woken to urine on my door step and on
another occasion had obscene words daubed all over the pavements. This is not what I expect to have to put
up with, in what is ostensibly a residential area. It does appear that the police are either powerless to act or
do not bother- either way, it is time that the residents of Welsh Row being listened to.

My further concern is with the loud music which appears to be uncontrolled. Even though I live more than
>0m away from the Wilbraham Arms I can often hear music playing when I am in bed. Again, this is
unacceptable, especially when the music continues into the late evening and early hours.

One further issue I would wish to bring to your attention is the practice of customers of this establishment
drinking in the street. There are one or two tables outside where many customers congregate to drink (often
excessively) and smoke. The end results is that the area is littered with cigarette ends and pedestrians are
forced to walk through plumes of smelly tobacco smoke. I also have to say that my wife finds this quite
intimidating and uncomfortable. Is it not an offence to drink on the street? Even if it is legal, one would have
thought that a more appropriate place to congregate outside would be in the area at the rear on the public

house, not on the public highway!

In closing I have to say that I am strongly opposed to the current licensing conditions and would respectfully
ask that the licence be changed to what would once be considered 'normal licensing hours'- that is closure at
11 pm rather than gone midnight. I would also seek that the landlord is instructed to remove tables from the
pavement and discourage his patrons from loitering at the front entrance.

As I have been subject to verbal abuse/intimidation during the past months I would ask that my name and
address are kept confidential, as I am concerned about the welfare/safety of both my family and my

property.

Kindest regards,

10/11/2010



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93
{l.‘plgard:\t o (ES

My Name and Address :

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

dProperty damaged 'w?miouﬁ Panes broften
O Vehicle damaged

sJZfLack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning
O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub

O Other (please state) :

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

O The pub's closing time changed to
¥ 11pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday

O Other (please state) :

O Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
& Friday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

VProper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) :

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter O

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date 98- it~ 10




Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95
popeniv 4 (1) ¢!

10" November, 2010

FAOQ : LICENSING COMMITTEE - WILBRHAM ARMS, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH
REVIEW

I am writing to request a change to the licence for the Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich.

I am writing on behalf of my family and in particular for my four children aged only 4-13 whose
lives and well being have been adversely affected by the excessive noise, drunken revelry, obscene
language, anti-social behaviour and complete disregard the pub has shown for its neighbours for

several months now.

My four boys - who up until recently had to regularly sleep downstairs in our living room in an
(often vein) attempt to get away from the incredibly loud music, particularly at weekends and
especially on Sunday night/Monday morning — when they most needed their sleep before school the
next day. For my youngest, just 4 years old, who started school in September, a time which should
have been special, but was turned into a stressful and exhausting experience for him due to constant
disruptions to his sleep — evidenced by his Reception teacher commenting on “how tired he always
was”. For the elder two of my sons who were forced to try to go to sleep with iPods in their ears in
an attempt to drown out the noise coming from the pub. For all of them, in order not to have to
listen to drunken singing, boisterousness, obscene language and extremely graphic sexual
conversations. For all of them so they do not have to repeatedly wake up crying about the
disturbances and noise coming from the pub.

To not have to resort on more than one occasion to taking them to relatives at weekends in an effort
for them to get some rest and peace; such is the level of noise through live entertainment and the
masses of drinkers that congregate at the rear (where it has conveniently been out of sight) and front
of the pub, peace they have a fundamental entitlement to, peace disturbed by the constant and
unrelenting noise until well after the pub's official closing time of lam. Indeed, the record will show
that I have been forced to call the police on numerous occasions between 1:30am and often later in
an effort to move people on - a duty I thought was the landlords responsibility.

Indeed the evidence from noise logs, sound recordings and my own personal video recordings,
(which I am happy to make available for the committee to fully appreciate the level of anti-social
behaviour and noise pollution we have reported) will clearly demonstrate how the licensees have in
fact shown a continual disregard for their neighbours and the community. Further evidence of this
can be cited by the numerous visits both council enforcement officers and police officers have made
over the months to try to get the licensees to respect their licence terms and the well being of its
neighbours — which [ might add have been greeted by a plethora of excuses (such as“they are family
and friends” - in response to after hours drinking observed by PC Shaw of Nantwich police station,
“It's the air vent, I'll have to do something about it” - Police visit ¢11pm August Bank Holiday in
response by several neighbour complaints about music noise levels), sob stories and pleading for
second chances — the last of which in response to a threat to serve a noise abatement notice asked
for a fortnight's grace to sort things out but was demonstrated to be nothing more than lip service as
proven by the ensuing raucous “beach party” that very evening when the licensees true colours and
opinions on authority were revealed by some unsavoury remarks about the visiting officers that day
— as caught on sound recording equipment.



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97 Appenciv 1 (~) P2

As a governor of Malbank school, further down Welsh Row, I also have to express my grave

unchallenged (or at the very least the pub's checks are not rigorous enough) is very troubling.
Perhaps more worrying is it is common knowledge amongst many pupils that the Wilbraham Arms
“is the place to be” - T will let the committee decide what they might mean by that. I would also

Consequently, I wish to cite that the pub has not upheld, met or complied with the objectives under
the Licence Act 2003(5) specifically objective #3 : “The prevention of public nuisance” nor
objective #4 : “The protection of children from harm”

In the interests of fairness, the pub's conduct has seemingly improved since the serving of the not
one but fwo abatement notices by the council. I can at least comment on the fact that the rear of the

However, it is important to recognise the reason why this review has been instigated — this modest
improvement is not down to the licensees' respect to their neighbours or I would suggest any
change of heart from them. It is simply that the law has obliged them to. Indeed it has taken _the
law, and only the law, to consider the community and their responsibilities towards it and if I might
be cynical for a moment, perhaps the impending prospect of the license review itself?

As stated earlier, all attempts by the police, council and neighbours such as myself (I have phoned
on several occasions only to have the phone go unanswered or put down on me — then again the fact

I consider myself a reasonable person who respects that the pub is a business — I would not have
moved in had I not. I have lived now at the same property for 13 years. The record will show that I
have never once in that time ever needed to complain about the pub. Previous
landlords/owners/licensees have all respected their neighbours — not one has sought nor indeed
thought it appropriate to open the pub to lam before. The last landlord, both popular and respected,
never let anyone drink outside in the evenings let alone do so in large groups. He exerted a very
strong influence and control over clientéle and was ever present. He had live entertainment,

allowed to drink outside during this time, Sadly, this is simply not the case any more. Until the
abatement notices were served — and sound and video evidence will substantiate this - customers
were free to come and go as they pleased repeatedly returning in and out of the pub at the back wel/
passed the official 1am closing time. Moreover, they were ‘unsupervised and uncontrolled.



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99 Propodive Y (1) pd

I would therefore suggest that the licensing committee return the pub's licence to that used on a
voluntary basis by previous landlords viz. a closure time of 11pm every weekday night, music to be
confined to Saturdays, and to ensure no-one suffers sleep deprivation for their forthcoming working
or school week, a ban on music on Sunday evenings/Monday mornings coupled with a closing time
of 11pm. I would further recommend, as the landlord clearly cannot or does not seem the need to
control his customers ( I understand for example there is no record kept of anyone who has been
barred or not allowed to drink there which I further understand is common and good practice in
other pubs), there be some kind of door control instigated. If possible, I would also recommend, to
assist the police and neighbours, there be a 20 minute time limit for customers to leave the
premises. Again I believe this is nothing less than reasonable and whilst no longer a remit of the
current Licensing Act, it is nevertheless seen as good practice and used throughout all other pubs in
the area. Indeed, one would beg the question, w/y would you want your customers to be on the
premises any longer than that? Unless of course there was some kind of incentive for them to stay?

The *“al fresco” licensing laws introduced by the last government have been widely criticised. The
new Home Secretary Theresa May on 5™ October 2010 announced “We have just completed a
consultation on the Licensing Act, and I can today confirm that we will give local people more
control over pubs, clubs and other licensed venues”

This being the case [ hope that irrespective of the political persuasions of the committee members,
the principles behind this will be recognised and a positive change to the licence terms for the pub
will be made. I would also like to add that whilst no-one wishes to see anyone's livelihood affected,
it must be remembered that it is the licence holders, through their flagrant defiance of authority and
the law over several months of being offered chances to change, would be the sole architects of any
such detriment a change in licence terms would result in. To this end, and most importantly of all, I
hope the committee considers the welfare of the children and youth in the community when it
reaches its conclusions and given the evidence, makes this its top priority.

Yours faithfully,



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of Red Lion Lane, which is situated directly behind the Wilbraham Arms on Welsh Row,
Nantwich.

Since moving in to this area, | have noticed a lot of anti social behaviour associated with this pub, including
excessive noise — late into the morning; fighting outside my house and littering of beer glasses/bottles etc.

I personally would like the music/entertainment licence to be limited to Friday/Saturday nights only and for
proper door management to be employed as is done at the other busy bars along this street.

Due to anti-social behaviour of the pub in the recent months, | respectfully ask that my name and address
remain confidential.

Yours Faithfully

11/11/2010



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

My Name and Address : M?cﬂdﬂ Y (ﬂ) f)\

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Councii.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged
O Vehicle damaged
mLack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

@ Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub
O Other (please state) :

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

%e pub's closing time g@ged to

11pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday
O Other (please state) :

EEI/Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
riday/Saturday nights j2-aum MAX.
O Other (please state) :

%’oper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) :

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential m"
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter IE/

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date _O4.(L- Q0.




Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105
hogeiy 4 (B) p2

Déﬁ-a’& §/2 3

Whns7 o0& yw)ns TN 7 AW OwcwsRE OF A
JUBLC [fades ARE  puzy TN TE RS ) Bk gy

THe) SHes) Coperrs 7/%\_1) TG o AFVTLLAT T 7”/5%—

RESIDCTTTerF= SO RO A MG T g AFAC NrldS e o5
/U

UrSzip2es Q7HE7T KjF525 10 AANTICE) gy g B2t
B7IS 13 COMPAEARN SLARO OO)C) Sy LS DérStz
p/ZOﬂc::}’Z.—( (G

LOHED o FUAErhsSc ) /C)/?‘é’j(_ B /(/Vc:' /80 AT LSy
AW  WOE ConsS1)ERE )  POreIvTIAZ. VIS FROP 77
o A~ - L e H=¥2P ¢ (T cos

A AcCA=Z i = AT A N7§#7 o s

/ Ftcca NY JORYHAOTS Qs petexs) Be A ComRAAGe

AinoD ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂ 5

11 NOV 2010



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

My Name and Address :

o
‘l\p\‘ﬂancﬁ}\z L (¥D>

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged
Mc]e damaged

Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning
O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub

O Other (please s’gate) :
U\Til'\(llflﬁg in khe aroh WG:‘- clenerqllx U l-ng OIDSCE ne
) lanquaqe.
and sick 3eaq

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

O The pub's closing time changed to
& 11pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday
O Other (please state) :

O Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
Friday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

B’Proper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) :
Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in.recent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential [E/
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter O

Yours faithfully,
Sighed,

Date i[ﬁ [!’QQ 5,2(2‘(2



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109

My Name and Address :

Prpgendine 4 (\\) p\

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged
O Vehicle damaged
{4 Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

L Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub
O Other (please state) : , &&“3
Lol Suodow o, ORS ' & AVS

A N NS pAN OSMQ\Q‘\ N (XY
A\ T cond Road wen N e \oudy ;’\,\i}"

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

of 1Q in oo
e

O The pub's closing time changed to Qe
Q@lpm Sunday to Friday, l2&f Saturday
O Other (please state) :

O Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
O Friday/Saturday nights
O Other (piease state) :

E@roper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) : on

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential (&~ .
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter D/

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date




Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111 pgendiy: 1 (1
) v2
Gm &Q&Y\ Yw‘\\kﬁ Q\,\\G c\m\éx %Q\ bolhaul aw! P

j Ko\ sﬂ\h.@ W

AO CAPR MR Qe SRS c& ?90?\9_ qug\\v\(\i el Q

@K\Q{ W QQW\ 0c t\hou\ \V o c\DUlO\lg
S —

\Jﬁ\ﬁb NS 0:&9. o K \QGQ 0‘\\(\"9“\3 mEiCX

houes Caun o;zszf\o)\&su’ cNoswg
N

Mo uR(ers oo u\ oy
\J—)C\’\ S\)%\"’\W\b

A\%o \ oS- C_)\j

QQQ\S wo e —
o \und

e‘Q COwW C)'K \\"W A\~
QQ\O\&& ‘Q\Q\}‘l AYO \é_‘SSQ ww\G\O
\u_Q/J

2T Goade DV SRR . S
o\“}\ CGIGE C_\Oz}@\\ \QJ& P Q\M@.‘)\\AM Qinasas- SN

RO (s e8 %{i(\sﬂ XD NL\_Z:&—’%’
P

/—_

\\_L guTS i :D’%‘\\\'\Q

ONC O %Wm\o\g ourd\ RS

&n ard N Yowes
Qﬁ§ we e b Yo
w JKO\’ 69&45 "}\S :

e 5 ¢ > o

A o\ %r\& ~nS
o\c\f\% C\ Lo

‘\) IR CIA
C\N}\ \J\%\\(m\ Q/)Q@,&

QUL\}.Q’Q) W N Q@Q)( (o
QQO\\‘S Ji\f)— \Q-O

Ko USToTE Ko ous

\o1e\y ouX 20
/Y\S'— uﬁo N Q‘UU‘E' Q‘\QF%)& \D\Aﬁ
Qar s ‘DXY\Q‘Q

\)JQTQU\ Q&)Gdk %\5 LU\D)\ O\”‘\‘or
€ 0o iy & Ny AL A \D\%\\\H,

\“\Q\ \95‘ e \)J‘Q\_‘Mr\ LQ\QX
ngé* \)\S\\:\ \{\5 \Q%Qh o

v O%H N‘A e

N
Yoo de o= W Y
~ @Km\\o&\ .

—

i g
s ]
L e



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113

My Name and Address : M){)EDJ«*\I- U (\2)

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

T Property damaged
Vehicle damaged
B Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub
O Other (please state) :

l/G/M%,y‘{ &‘?V/I Wﬁ{f @/ﬂ; (,/(L f

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

O The pub's closing time changed to
IE’flpm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday
O Other (please state) :

O Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
[O-Friday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

E‘Iéroper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) :

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pubcent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential El/
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date 3"'/!’1//{)
7



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115

‘ X /
My Name and Address : P‘QQ“‘GL“‘ 4 {_\%>

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged
O Vehicle damaged
Tack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub

B2 Other (please state) : ol e borele By
i o 7 ) £ (= A
liHer [/ eplevn woce — €A1 (_,uc:j (72 )O(/Zed L P
veader (:QQ(_’,E llews [eatee )

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

m pub's closing time changed to
-T1pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday

O Other (please state) :

msic and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
riday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

E’%per door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O-Other (please state) : <At 2 ChtTs  Cudte v a2 culaicds

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that my
my name and address remain confidential @~
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter B—

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date &/////20/()
s 7



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117

My Name and Address :  _ ﬁ-?‘)m(li\)\ U (\U;)

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

[0 Property damaged
O Vehicle damaged
O Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning

O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub
O Other (please state) :

: -y CF
PLEASE REFER 75 PRENIOUS Anrd O E0E CoRAESPOLEENEE
CiTrs MARCARET HOPLE Y — BoVIROIIMAESTA L DEPT,

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

E’4he pub's closing time changed to
E’flpm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday

O Other (please state) :

IZ]/Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on
riday/Saturday nights
O Other (please state) :

E!éper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside.

O Other (please state) :

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub in recent months, I respectfully ask that my

my name and address remain confidential @~
Additional comments I wish to make can be found on the back of this letter O

Yours faithfully,
Signed,

Date 9¢}}/f{/ﬁ<§j 2



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119

\
My Name and Address ‘\-Wendﬁ\{ L} {ISJ

RE: LICENCE REVIEW FOR THE WILBRHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW NANTWICH

For the attention of the Licensing Committee, Cheshire East Council.

I wish to ask for my comments to be taken into consideration in your review and for the
licence for the pub's licence to be changed.

Or the last few months I have suffered from the pub in the following way:

O Property damaged

O Vehicle damaged y
& Lack of sleep due to excessive noise in the evening and/or early hours of the morning \/
O Intimidation through anti-social behaviour by customers at the pub

O Other (please state) :

U {vvite  depost 5\ (;L'\cz_,\_,e/tf{ buolfs  otn (F\«em/’dgyt ¢ Lty
W ho e Moo @W-VLJ ‘E/»'/L-*"vt ! M"‘—Mv‘—}_& San Muu.x,t (’ ne cl&—c,‘

As a result of these issues and to address them, I believe that the pub's licence should
change for the well being and good of all in the community. Personally, I would like to see

‘E’The pub's closing time changed to
O 11pm Sunday to Friday, 12am Saturday
[0 Other (please state) :

% 3
t{Music and live entertainment to be controlled and only played on -~ M,fwcuﬁkj 7
O Friday/Saturday nights h '
O Other (please state) :

nzéoper door management employed to prevent groups of individuals being a public
nuisance and drinking outside,

O Other (please state) :

Due to the anti-social behaviour of the pub[zi*ryecent months, I respectfully ask that my
my name and address remain confidential
Additional comments I wish twake can be found on the back of this letter O

P
o~

Yours faithfully. -
Signed,

( v

pate - (L (U




Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Variation of Premises Licence - Jax Country Produce, Yew Tree House, Wrexham Road, Bulkeley, Malpas, SY14 8BX
	Appendix 1 - Existing licence
	Appendix 2 - Representations
	Appendix 3 - Location

	4 Review of Premises Licence - Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ
	Appendix 1 Premises licence
	Plan
	Appendix 2 App for review
	App 2-2
	Appendix 3 - Police representations
	Appendix 4 (1) p1
	Appendix 4 (1) p2
	Appendix 4 (2)
	Appendix 4 (3)
	Appendix 4 (4)
	Appendix 4 (4) p2
	Appendix 4 (5)
	Appendix 4 (6)
	Appendix 4 (7) p1
	Appendix 4 (7) p2
	Appendix 4 (7) p3
	Appendix 4 (8)
	Appendix 4 (9) p1
	Appendix 4 (9) p2
	Appendix 4 (10)
	Appendix 4 (11) p1
	Appendix 4 (11) p2
	Appendix 4 (12)
	Appendix 4 (13)
	Appendix 4 (14)
	Appendix 4 (15)


